LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2023
Venue: MORECAMBE TOWN HALL
Time: 10.30 A.M.

AGENDA

1. LICENSING ACT 2003 - PREMISE LICENCE GRANT- WENNINGTON HALL, LODGE
LANE, WENNINGTON, LANCASTER, LA2 8NS - DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION
FOLLOWING RELEVANT REPRESENTATION (Pages 2 - 84)

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

(1) Membership

Councillors Sally Maddocks (Chair), Gerry Blaikie and Martin Bottoms

(i) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Sarah Moorghen, Democratic Support - email
smoorghen@lancaster.gov.uk.

(iii) Changes to Membership, or apologies

Please contact Democratic Support, telephone 582000, or alternatively email
democracy@Iancaster.gov.uk.

MARK DAVIES,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on 6™ December 2023.


mailto:democracy@lancaster.gov.uk

Agenda Item 1 Page 2

LICENSING ACT SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISE LICENCE GRANT- WENNINGTON HALL, LODGE
LANE, WENNINGTON, LANCASTER, LA2 8NS.

DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOLLOWING
RELEVANT REPRESENTATION

14th December 2023

Report of Licensing Enforcement Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable members to determine an application for a Premise Licence under Section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003 submitted by Wennington Hall Limited, Station House, Station Road,

Whalley, Clitheroe, BB7 9RT, following the receipt of a relevant representation.

The report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Sub Committee is requested to determine in the light of the representations made
and having regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, The Licensing Act
2003 and any Regulations made under that Act as well as Government Guidance
whether to grant the application as requested, modify any conditions of the licence, or
to reject the whole application. Members are reminded that they should state the
reasons for their decision.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 The Council grants permissions for Premise Licences submitted under the Licensing
Act 2003 (the Act). Wennington Hall Limited have submitted an application under
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the grant of a premises licence in respect of
Wennington Hall, Lodge Lane, Wennington, Lancaster, LA2 8NS.
The application is for a licence to facilitate the following:

Provision of Plays & Films Monday — Sunday  10:00 until 02:00

Regulated Entertainment Monday — Sunday  10:00 until 02:00



1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

Page 3

(Provision of Live & Recorded Music and Performance of Dance)
Late Night Refreshment Monday — Sunday  23:00 until 02:00

Sale & Supply of Alcohol Monday — Sunday 00:00 until 23:59 (Residents)
Monday — Sunday 10:00 until 02:00 (Non-Residents)

Details of the application for the premises licence are set out in the application form
including the plan, which is detailed as No.1 to this report.

There is a statutory requirement to advertise such applications for a period of 28
days in which time representations in favour or against the application can be
submitted. Any representation submitted must relate to the likely impact of the grant
of the licence on one or more of the four licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

O O O O

During the statutory 28 day consultation period the Council received one relevant
representation from “Other Persons” as defined by The Act. This relates to the
Public Nuisance licensing objective.

Details of the representation are attached at Appendix No.2.to this report.

The concerns of The Other Persons relate predominantly to public nuisance where
it is perceived that should Members seek to grant this licence then there would be
strong likelihood of an increase to noise nuisance in respect of neighbouring
residential premises. Further, they believe that to allow licensable activities to
continue until 02:00 hours would have a detrimental impact on the naturally quiet
ambience in the hamlet of Wennington as a whole and that midnight is sufficiently
realistic concluding time for such a wedding and conference venue.

Any representations must relate to the likely impact of the grant of the licence in
relation to all four of the licensing objectives, namely:

Public Safety

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public Nuisance

The protection of children from harm

O O O O

Under Section 18(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider the
application, as representations have been received from Responsible Authorities.
The relevant section prescribes:

Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each

person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and



1.7

1.8

1.9

Page 4

(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

The steps Members may take are-
(a) to grant the licence subject to —

0] the conditions mentioned in subsection 2 (a) modified to such extent as
the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and

(i) any condition which must under section 19,20 or 21 be included in the
licence.

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

(d) to reject the application

The updated Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy was approved by Licensing
Committee in November 2023 and will subsequently be considered by Cabinet in
February 2024, prior to approval by Full Council. We can however rely on the
previous policy until full implementation of the updated version.

This is attached at Appendix No.3 to this report. The following sections are relevant
to this application:

e Section 3: refers to the duty to protect residential properties and having wider
considerations to the application.

Section 4: refers to the representations by Other persons.

Section 9: refers to Operating Schedule and Conditions.

Section 11: refers to Opening Hours.

Section 12: refers to Protection of Children

Section 13: refers to Public Nuisance (noise).

Section 14: refers to Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Section 15: refers to Public Safety.

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of
the hearing. The parties have been required in accordance with the Regulations to
indicate at least five working days before the hearing whether they intend to attend
and/or be represented at the hearing and if they wish any witness to appear at the
hearing. Any responses and any further documentation submitted by any of the
parties after the circulation of this agenda will be circulated to Members in advance of
the meeting. Members are reminded that documentary or other information submitted
on the day of the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of the Sub-
Committee and all the parties.

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice and must
also consider human rights implications. In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all
parties are entitled to a fair hearing. Consideration also needs to be given to the right
to respect for private and family life and home, contained within Article 8, although
this is a qualified right, and interference is permitted where this is in accordance with



Page 5

the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in the interests of public safety or the
prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of
others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person is entitled to the
peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified in the
public interest.

2.0 Conclusion

2.1 Members should consider, having regard to the Councils Statement of Licensing
Policy, The Licensing Act 2003 and any Regulations made under that Act,
Government Guidance and representations made, whether to grant the application
as requested, modify any conditions of the licence, or to reject the whole application.
Members are reminded that they should state the reasons for their decision.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

None.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Financial Services have not been consulted as there are no financial implications.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Legal implications are contained within the report, In accordance with Section 181 and
Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003, the parties have a right of appeal to the magistrates
court within 21 days

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: David Eglin
Telephone: 01524 582033

None E-mail: deglin@Ilancaster.gov.uk
Ref: DWE




Page 6

Lancaster For help contact
LANCASTER Application for a premises licence licensing@lancaster.gov.uk
[SIRESOIGNGIN | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01524 582033
Promoting City, Coast & Countryside
== = e s ===}

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.
Your reference MFI/EMPO0001.0017 HElLGn pyt V\_’hat you want here to help yau
L track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
(e Yes C No work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Applicant Details

* First name |Wennington Hall Limited ’
* Family name I_ l
* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

s the applicant:

G Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
' o person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business = Yes ' No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 14276916
. _ — If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business hame Wennington Hall Limited its registered name.
VAT number Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 7

Continued from previous page...

Applicant’s position in the
business
Home country United Kingd_o__m _ Lg:;gﬁ;ggr?:ge the applicants
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Ruitding number or name !Station house |
Street fStation Road J
District [Whalley |
City or town ICIitheroe _ _ I
|

County or administrative area fLancashire

Postcode [BB7 9RT

Country [United Kingdom J

Agent Details

* First name [Malcolm l

* Family name ﬁreland i

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[7] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you

&, Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in (¢ Yes ' No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Registration number 7028711

, - - If your business is registered, use its
Business name Harrison Drury & Co Limited registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

VAT number GB 163726562

Legal status Private Limited Company

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 8

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business l@tnef

- ‘ The country where the headquarters of your
Home country iUmted Kingdom . ~ business is located.

Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

Bullding number or name EA

|
Street lChapel Street 4]
District [Winckley Square B
City or town |Pre5ton 1
County or administrative area !Encashir_e J

Postcode IPR1 88U B

L

Country @nited Kingdom

Se°t
PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below {the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, 0S map reference or description of the premises?
(= Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name IWennington Hall l
Street Eodge Lane |
District | |
City or town [L_ancaster _ J

|

County or administrative area Eanc_ashire

Postcode [La2 8NS
Country ) !United Kingdom /l

Further Details

Telephone number |

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) IO _ ) _ J

© Queen's Printer and Confroiler of HMS0 2009




Page 9

SeCthnSOfZT T

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[} Anindividual or individuals

K Alimited company/ limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited lability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

Acharity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service bady

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) In respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O 0O0Oooioinl

A person who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

[ activity (within the meaning of that Part) In an independent hospitai in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

| am carrytng on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] tammaking the application pursuant to a statutory function

[] I am rnaking the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Namne [Wennington Hall Limited N

Details

Registered number {where !142769‘16 |
app]icable) itk e .

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

2 Queen's Printer and Contreller of HMSQ 2009




Page 10

Continued from previous page...

Erivate Limited Company

Address

Building number or name |Stai‘ion House

]
Street [station Road |
District [Whalley |
City or town Elitheroe J

County or administrative area |Lancashire

Postcode [BB7 9RT ]

Counlry thited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail
Telephone number

Other telephone number

111
dd m

m yyyy

* Date of birth

* Nationality [Not Applicable

T Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

r Add another applicant j
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? \_J / ‘__l /
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | | / [J / LJ
dd

when do you want it to end mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

It is intended that the premises will be a hotel and wedding venue.

@ Queen's Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2009




Page 11

Continued from previous page...

[f 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

(e Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings
TR Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gilve details forthg days
N — Y o e o
TUESDAY
Start End
start [ ] ind [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End [02:00
Start I:] End I::l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [ | d [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start l:l End I:I
SATURDAY
Start End
Start I:] End I:::I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [ ] d [ ]
Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors ¢ Outdoors (' Both include a tent.

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 12

Conlinued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
No

o

(= Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and onlygi‘ve details forthg days
N Y o e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:I End I:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:] End I:I

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 13

Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start @ End

Start [—:I End :j
FRIDAY

Start [1000 | End [0200 |
SATURDAY

Start End @

Start [ | fd [
SUNDAY

Starl End

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors C Both include a tent.

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009



Page 14

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes (e No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

O Yes = No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(e Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start [ ] End
TUESDAY

Start End (02:00

start [ ] Fnd
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start [ | End
THURSDAY

Start End

start [ | End
FRIDAY

Start End

Start |:l End
SATURDAY

Start End [02:00

Start [ | End

08 8 U2 O L

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 15

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

start [10:00 End
e 11

Start End

i

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?  Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(& Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already slated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

@ Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

TACLIRE Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [10:00 End [02:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start |10:00 End ]02:00

LiRls
LiRls

Start End

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 16

Confinued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start [1000 | End

Start I: End I:,
THURSDAY

Start End

Start l::l End I:::
FRIDAY

Start End

Stat [ ] nd | ]
SATURDAY

Start End
SUNDAY

Start [10:00 | End

Start ':] End [:l

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
& Indoors ¢ Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 17

Continued from previous page...

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

@ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MBNDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ‘10:00 End [02:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only gi‘ve details forthg days
S — Y i itk T
TUESDAY
Start End
start [ | d [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start [ | ed [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I::I End I::l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |_—:| End l:l
SATURDAY
Start End
Start I::] End I::I
SUNDAY
Start End
start || nd [ ]
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place In a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(& Indoors (  Outdoors (C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

© Quean’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 18

Conftinued from previous page...

l | _ , |

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

(= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

Han Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gilve details forthg days
e Y o it
TUESDAY
Start End
Start [ ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Star End
Start l: End Ij
THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 19

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start tnd o200 |
Stari 1::} End I;-:]
SATURDAY
Start E@—] End @—j
start | ] ed [
SUNDAY

Start tnd 0200 |
Start i::] End [ !

Give a description of the type of entertainment that wilf be provided

Where taking place in a building or other
‘ structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
. Indoors (™ Outdoors {~ Both include a tent,

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both?

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 140f21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

& Queen's Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2009



Page 20

Confintied from previous page...

Will you be providing tate night refreshment?
(s: Yes (™ No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ]_2—3-_00_;—¥ End (e.q., 16:00} and only gilve details forthg days
Y — s [ e g
TUESDAY
Start Fd
Start :] End ’:j
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ ] g [
THURSDAY
Start E@ End @0:0:'
Start ::I End F—T
FRIDAY
start [2300 | End
sart [ ] Pnd [ ]
SATURDAY
Start @:I End
start [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start Fnd
Start end [ ]

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or autdoors or
both?

(= Indoors (  Outdoors : Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be ampiified or unamplified.

& Dueen’s Printer and Controller 6f HMSG 2009




Page 21

Continued from previous page...

Stale any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Will you be selling or supplying afcohol?
(=: Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

ONDAY
MON Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (¢.4..16:00) and only give details for the days
I T sy o o i
TUESDAY
Start End
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start :l End ‘::|
THURSDAY
Start End [22:59
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ ] nd [ |

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 22

Continued from previous page...

Start [ ] End | ]
oso0 ]
L]

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Start [00:00 End
L]

Start End

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(> Onthe premises ¢ Offthe premises (== Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer maonths.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name IMichael ]
Family name |Auld ]
Date of birth 1_

dd mmo Yy

@ Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSQ 2009




Page 23

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number

(i known) l00219/2270 |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) ETunbridge Wells Borough Council _ I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How wil the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

if the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’

Reference number for consent
form (if known)

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT
Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example

(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None currently anticipated.

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

ONDAY
MONDA Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start {00:00 End [23:59 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises

Start l:] End E:I to be used for the activity.

© Queen's Printer and Coniroller of HMSO 2009




Page 24

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End [2359 ]

Start [::] End :wj
WEDNESDAY

Start fnd [2359 |

sart || fd [ |
THURSDAY

Start End @]

Start || end [
FRIDAY

Start End @E

start [ ] nd [
SATURDAY

Start End

Start [::I End E:l
SUNDAY

start oo:00 | End

Start [ ] end [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four ficensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,de)

© Queen's Printer and Controller ef HMSO 2009



Page 25

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Between the hours of 02:00 and 10:00 each day, sales of alcohol will only be permilted o residents of the premises and their
bona fide guests.

Upon commencement of their employment, all staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in refation to the
licensing objectives so as to reduce crime and disorder, promote public safety, prevent public nuisance and promote the
protection of children from harm. Refresher training will be provided at least once every twelve months and alt training will
be documented and made available to an authorised officer upon request.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises and will meet the following criteria:

- The system will display on any recording the time and date of said recording;

- The system will be recording whenever the premises is open 1o the public;

- Any recordings will be retained for a minimum of 28 days after they are made and will be produced to an authorised
officer upon request, so long as said request Is in accordance with the principles of the Data Protection Act or any

subsequent or alternative legislation:
- As a minimum, the CCTV will capture a *head and shoulders” image of any person who enters the premises through the

main public entrance.

Appropriate signage alerting customers to the use of CCTV shall be displayed in a conspicuous position at the premises.
A competent person trained in the use of and operation of the CCTV will be in attendance at the premise at all times that
licensable activities are taking place. Said person will be able to fully operate the CCTV system and be able to download

data in a recognised format when requested.

An incident register of any ejections from the premises will be maintained at the premises and details of any public order
offences will be recorded. Said register will be made available upon request to an authorised officer,

Prior to any occasion on which licensable activities are to be carried on at the premises, a risk assessment will be carried out
to determine whether door supervisors are required. An appropriate number of door supervisors will be utilised in
accordance with said risk assessment,

The premises will have a written zero tolerance drugs policy which is enforced at all times.

c) Public safety

Any sales of alcohot knowingly made for consumption off the premises will be made in a sealed container. This condition
will not apply to any external area under the control of and operated by the Premises Licence Holder.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

On any occasion that regulated entertainment Is carried on at the premises, regular assessments of the noise emanating
from the premises will be undertaken. Wherever said assessments indicate that noise Is likely to cause nuisance to any local

residents, remedial action will be taken.

Notices will be placed in a prominent position at public exits requesting that customers leave the premises and the area
quietly.

e) The protection of children from harm

There shall be no persons under the age of 18 permitted on the premises after 23:00 unless they are accompanied by a
responsible adult.

@ Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSQ 2009




Page 26

Continued from previous page...
A"Challenge 75" Policy shall be adopted and enforced at the premises Whereby any person who appears fo be under the

age of 25 shall be required 1o provide identification to prove that they are over the age of 18 before they are permitted to
purchase alcohol. The only forms of acceptable identification will be:
- A Passport;

- A UK Photocard Driving Licence;
- Official ID card issued by HM Forces or EU bearing a phatograph and the date of birth of the holder;

- Any other form of identification agreed with arepresentative of the Police Licensing Unit.

All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to the "Challenge 25" policy upan the
commencement of their employment, following which they will undertake refresher training at least once every twelve
months. Said training wilf be documented and will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEIVEENT TO WORK IN THE.UK

@ Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSG 2009



Page 27

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
® is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work refating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 wilt become invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled 1o work in the UK,

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement 1o work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing

with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below {which do not need to be certified), or 2) by

providing thelr 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right 1o work

checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registratlon Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card Issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a furopean
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named Is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time fimit on their stay in the UK.
e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office o the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
glving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate Issued in the ChannellIslands, the Isle of Man or Iretand when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

® A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and thelr name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

@ Queen's Printer and Coniroller of HMSO 2006




Page 28

Continued from previous page...
° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed 1o
work and Is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work refating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

® A current Biometric immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to

the carrying ot of a licensable activity.

s A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who s not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
rasidence.

e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or 4 previous employer.

) A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20{2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who isnot & national of a
European Economic Area state or switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

o neasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or

reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration

decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

® Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is 4 family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rightsin

the UK including:-

® evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e,g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following If they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
0) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, o audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the schoal, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the Furopean Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 52 of S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copled is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(i any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iil) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to

work.

@ Ouasen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 29

Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority

to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service

should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 30

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

L]

Plays: no ficence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser () gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each suich screening abides
by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sefl
alcohol far consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to selt alcohot on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of ampiified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hail, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i} a local authority, or {il} a school, or {{ii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or {ii) the school or {iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authaorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or {ii} a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: {I) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

& Queen’s Printer and Controler of BMSO 2009




Page 31

Continued from previous page...

® Dance: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amaounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.
2 Cross activity exemptions: no licence Is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authorily where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;
0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the heaith care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;
0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and
0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that {a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay It by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site af http:/Avww.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RY to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 {o £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87007 to £12500 £450.00"

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00"

*If the premises rateable value is In Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band £ - £125007 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relfation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcoho! or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be reqguired.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 16000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,0600.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £66,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount () 100.00

DECLARATION

& Queen's Printer and Cantroller of HMSG 2009




Page 32

Continued from previous page...
. l/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?"

* Full name II\/IaIcoIm Francis Ireland '
* Capacity Iimicitor & Authorised Agent |
* Date [30]/[10]/] 2023 |
dd mm Vyyy
| Add another signatory —|

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2 Go back to https.//www.qov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/lancaster/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DISQUALIFIED

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 33

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |MFI/EMPOOOO1 0017

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

|
|
|
Payment status |
|
|
|

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline L J
Error message
Is Digitally signed [

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

2 Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 34

HM Land Registry Titie number LANB4494.
Ordnance Survey map reference SD6170NW

Current title plan  Scale 1:2500
Administrative area Lancashire : Lancaster

Tovstrand A2 g

N

== Sale OF Alwhoy

== Requiatedd
(<3 ‘E-fh;\:q‘\qe"t

 Premises Eﬂuﬂd&r&

This is a copy of the title plan on 18 OCT 2023 at 16:44:58. This copy does not take account of any application made

after that time even if still pending in HM Land Registry when this copy was Issued.

This copy is not an 'Official Copy' of the title plan. An official copy of the title plan is admissible in evidence in a court to

the same extent as the original. A person is entitled to be Indemnified by the registrar it he or she suffers loss by reason

of a mistake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an officia’wopy, the HM Land Registry web site explains how to do

this. :

HM Land Registry endeavours to maintain high quality and scale accuracy of title plan images.The quality and accuracy

er, your computer and its print settings.This title plan shows the general position,

It may be subject to distortions in scale. Measurements scaled from this plan may

of any print will depend on your print

not the exact line, of the boundaries.
not match measurements between the same points on the ground.

This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Fylde Office.



Page 35

| T — o
wnyasddn pan L4010 [CE T e A=

wol

/| up|d Joojy punoig) pesodosy

O _. | ._ n_ 99T |IoH uoyBuiuuspy Io 0 ,.
|..|.| N = b . oareer Bsun“ _

e, ma 1T L0 mmaeip  pead yek ry —_—

A spajya.p E ]l\qiﬁ,

SMIJPUD UOJUD|S

oot amas T
___e_m..uumm::o._o.

L}f
\/
f.l.lll

whoy T UII0G JIPUNCS SHOWS E T, ad) [0 ; W
% > ¥

v G C | /
wney 6 Japeieg HOWS e (=) /
wnog £ Japunes g axows [ I “N._.‘r.._u s - i~ U P PeRL-ELD \ f
wreg gL 1Wod (16D lenuew  ml i ® = ) z oy / \_
wnes  z 1o1a180 180 : — - =3 B ™ A /
wnen ¢ J6PUNGS 7 189K : AR N |} ] . ~=o o Uy - et sl 7L \ !
wnog 2z UCOZDE JORUNOS ULETY Bl I | S w.. \ r.on / |
¢ N
wun  Apueng uonduoseq o | ) ) L9218 \
1k == = !
SI0QWAS Wwispy i rl_ : k
il \
whhgz Poq | PRSI 04 [{F-] t \
woege (e300 jua) pag | uo ~ \
whage (s gxa) pag | 1o | [ _
(Masars omy sasc) wWDEGG (118330 pxb] paq g puames fut 010 |
wigr Peq 1 609 e
by sonfraaygs Lo
wbgy LT 00 \m
whvg minp 909
wbigr Paq | prssie e 509 | =~ P —~ T !
g o oo | \/ | _
wbrgy Pag I pasmios o £09 | I= =
wbgs Beg | pousoa (o w9 - | | = 7
by #abisy [t | | e )
05 eg | prabicd | 102 i 3 TIA._l
1%4/9922 0w Bip Yy wepunluas uy poas aq of & |
2NCIHIE NOUVGOWWOIZY P 1=
| Frus et —
| — | Tike
| |
- ]
puokune - —_
lIoH uoiBuruuan, II" =
| =
susany pazeyd | | =
= | | -
panuuas ng o) AN/ - | sl
248 /e fyem pavodaxd [ e V,
e Buppn [ 0 |
anzon —_—
Buspprg view T
pandynss |

NI ADE - TITH NOLININNIM

uswpuss sauw cioz rdes 3 _
——— “papnpul sEouSIO rzog sy .

e et
fpacudda Burppaq parg 40) payjwang TT0T 290 v




weqerpice pany z£ 4010 Ly 800 ° 1

Z/T upjd 100}y punoig pasodosy

99Zz [IPH uoiBuiuap oot apwes
—— e up|4 JO0O] Ul )
A St ~ ynorasp = 04rrEF O0TID I |d 4904 puncI9 "

0T 280 R 199 oK pr

SRETTEN
SM3IPUD UOJUD|S E

7

T [
o) %
o J
T i
Ry
7
(]
&, /155?

sé_'.-l;
5 L

13
5%

hY
7

Page 36

Clm,
: Kz
> @.

&5
K
{
e
SO0

i

\hj|
B -
i
T sk

Oy
R
&

\Q
wesad AT

oM

wneg £ UODLOG JOPUNDS IHOWIS

uned {4 0120100 WS

wned  pb Japunog  oyous

iune (] od (|B |enuey

wne 4 Jepunog §100H

WNOD  §  LODEOEJEPUNDS LUBNY B4

wneg 3 1aued JaEedoy uuel S =

wno3 13 NS< P AFT =

nun Anueng uonduoseq
S0QUIAS wuery i
wbrgy #age) mueaun 528
wbigg 09 woyoun) ¥io
wbigz s wotun) 22
ubigg By w9
g w0 1o
ubigy #bunyizq ozo
ubtGy. Jog &9
whigry wos uapizuny e
by i Bpeaud e
whigg] 2buna) oustdjjoy 05,8 Py

ubsgg wesulafé 519
whegy Guparp/apyeam ra

01/592E ou Gup yipm usunfuas uj poRs 34 8f
JINAIHIE NOIYACWWOIIY

susast pazsil
PaaDuias aq o1 1an 08y f5om.
319 S 1ueIET e potodasd

=
sjjom batpes [
aN3OM

Busppmg wow T
poadinos |

MY A3 TIVH NCLONINNIM

siuepuee 10U czoz (oog >
SusupuswE saupa papafuy abeueig £zog v Y
[Raaddn Buipling pary 1) poimwgng zoz g v




uoqopide papf ZE80 10 Iy @00l 3|D3s e

z/1 upjd 1004 51 pasodoid

Page 37

m\SGL_U uD uojuDys

992 ||IoH uoiBuiuuap @
P !1) » 1 s 0&ryyY Q00 1 1
10T 209 scssyip jeaan giodk py
5}2841y2.D E

2
oy deeig i

|
_ ootiL s

~—

wnas S JCeIag oS
wnady ] MpUNeg 7 MOWS -
wney ] WO 118D PUER =
wn Apuenp  uopduasag
SI0qWAS umly Bl

wiegg (vsa330 i8] pag | 2]
po ¢

whip) )
wbizy Poq L 04
whigy peg | 504
btz g | F0d —_—
wbigg e €04
whiig Foq | 04
whigz o | w104
gz e 104

£17¢/992 o QP i uojduslua> w poss ag 01

FINAIHIE NOILYAOWNOIDY —~— |

sussist pazolB
precin ag o) smings)/sjom
348 spuifvouad/rem perodesd  m——"

o bunes  [] _
aNIoN A
| e
Gurppng w2
ey
NV AIN - TIVH NOLONINNIM. ttfl”\—\‘%l !
=[5
r| ) ==
I { u-u._.c_o._ |
H i S 2 PR _
| M@ |
{
I
—
{
NuspUAwE o i czoz 95
HuswpuswE FouN ‘PIpNpY sbousig £rog sy = —_ — e

P4 =

[pacuddo Buippn pay 9] paiiagas o 2g




Page 38

werjg3 g pent] B30 CELT sjes , il
z/Z up|d 200]4 jsu13 pesodolg
m w..._& 99ZT JIoH uojButuuapy

—
uBjq 100}4 15t fr'\.
. - P = oerrerontio B ‘
—y pio Yac 299 ecigup P yiok ry :
2 L.¢ S19841Yy24R =
h e T SO N T - Y = T N
IR = = RS SMaJPUD UOJUD|S i 7 4 G
1% R ) ™ —
A : = ; o] N
= T b= €57 K|
h : ; - ¢ ]
: i =% P L/ P L-g0 |
3 -~
LI o \ =N
;Ié«;_lw :
f
c@l 1
wnog gL Jopaleg eYows ovie i H
wneg  §4 JOpUNOS 3 DHOWS B et @ i B 8 =1 11 i —~ N i : S EL -~ i
wneg € ied (8] fenumy = - = . 3 . i
wnon g 49PUNOS UNENY B o 4 ......1.\.?. ' ; 7
o = =
W hno  oideeg Lt NN i oy S 3 SV g SO o :
SOQUIAS ULDTY B : P :
N ™ i o \
W hegl | =[F i 5
A o = I & =i z
| | sl _ B L] I [HES
= [P~ < S | PO 3 i
gy ™/ il C - AL 1 o N .
wbizg peg i 124 U u i 2 e 1O
whtyr peg VR e ioiiciieeisaiesssssetee e Ay e e ' —
btz b 614 o e
wbszp Pes ad 2 Soepas gy
wbizg [aal} Y . VS NI I0) (0 [PErr R i o
winge peq o3 ————— h
whssr pos i sld T Ih
ey o] rig e I
g P L] g
wispg g L us
wbyg L} g
whigr P : ol4
wegr PRy 604
wbin| (= [1T]
ws ped g 904 e,
£114/5722 0w Gap e worpuniue3 Ul pass g 8 o
TINQIHIE NOLYIOWWODIY /
\
\
— :
——— —— e m—— |
|
wasin pozoyll _
posaiuad aq o1 sainimal gom. _ |
|
310 Tgui/ruonune fren pusadand [ P
mpelnaes [ L
aniodl
/
Suippng vew T
pondianes |
NYL4 AZH - TIVH NOLONINNIM
.||_.H).r|..l.l|"|.|
_l_ oo
C M
L ,
usupuD oUW £zoz W -]
suswpuawe o ‘papnpu: slouisig czoz v N
50D Buipms paits 40] peiimmns 2oz g M




Page 39

uaynageda par| T80 10 IY®ooL: L

W ——
i upjd Jooj4 pue3aag _uuaomo&
.V _, .._n_ 99T JIoH ueiBuiuusy
S b P 4) ¥ P "B D4FYFF DDZIO I
B g 4L 280 s 1mas 40k vy
S 212D -
Hh e N m% )
= i SMBJPUD UOJUDIS
X
e )
ug|d 400]4 P S
R @
wnegy [ JopeRg eoWS _ ,
wneg € JSpUNOS g BNOWS B , )
wneg T WOd[EDIeRUTA = ; ”
ki 3 ICHTIBQ 1BBH _ _
N Amuenp  uopdiaseg
BIOQWAS LY B |
|
|
|
|
1 |
\ H
whigs 10} pog ¢ posmies jlos 108 | 7

§114/9923 ouwlap yum usjzen|uos v poss ag 6
TINA3HIE NCLYOOWNOIDY

pasowss ag ot sesmany/igon , 7
e spppysuoped e posodosd [
i

anzomn

Buippog viow I _
pishunos |

NYId AN - TIVH NOLONINNIM

i \ == e
- \ o X | |
\ T . |
ﬂ | ot .
e i , = ,

]

SUBpuST JDUN £20T Heg 5

TSUPLIG Jou ‘PApApU| sloutid £zac v "

[Eaauddo BUP(S PRI %) Pedrsgns 20z >0 v




Page 40

tqErqudn papy wmw iv@o0L-1
- o a 3joas g =

Z/T upjd J00]4 puodeg pesodoiy

QIW/EPEE Ou Bip yum vepuniues u poss ag o)
FINOIHIS NOUVIOWWOIIY

@ _. A& 99TT |IPH uoiBuiuuspy
i wer i. e o»v-!nonaf — U
- P X u
oy paayy T LAY SSaymp  joant ok py O|d 400} pusasg b,
..m..w.rm s12941y240
e 5 ol SMIJPUD UOJUD]S VS
EL95 - ,
RN
& ; - ) 3
oo ) | 1
wnoy € pioa oMows T [ Fr—— o o e : o =
wned L JoReleg axows | M. _::__ —l/‘
Wney 9 JopuUnSS FIYOWS o U — B 1 \ =N A
WRO3 ¥ UOdUBD ENUEW - — — ﬂ\lﬂ W - u 0] |
Wwn  Anueng uopduasag ,\ = I.v!. | |
310quiAS wisely a1 | ! r._l».. J o \\ »
i asew & ]
NE T &
I = e — ™ vyl ee =3 Tn
|
=
|
| ,
oz (o] 505 | |
fw.uu Poq ros |
L Pee EOS
ubxoy Peq L 208 7
|
|
_

paanwa; oq o1 vesnreny/niom

1 g /rupued em prioderd D

R R s |
anNion

|
Supieq uew 2
poodunos |

NY1d A3 =TTYH NOLONINNIM

_|_I.}|.
| 2
| el
=" _
A
1
2N
Huswpsawn Uy LZOT wag 2
Tusupuswa soum ‘papnpy) sbouiasg czoz oy 3

[pacudda Buipping pait|] 4o) poiqwqng. Loz eg hd




Page 41

HM Land Registry s : .
Current title plan SR

Title number LAN84494

Administrative area Lancashire : Lancaster

P T by el vy ar
s

ribdpyfugn

T BT AL TR R TTRV ITE VA S SR {1
= N

Wennington Hall School

This is a copy of the title plan on 18 OCT 2023 at 16:44:58. This copy does not take account of any application made
after that time even if still pending in HM Land Registry when this copy was issued.

This copy is not an 'Official Copy' of the title plan. An official copy of the title plan is admissible in evidence in a court to
the same extent as the original. A person is entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she suffers loss by reason
of a mistake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an official copy, the HM Land Registry web site explains how to do
this. :

HM Land Registry endeavours to maintain high quality and scale accuracy of title plan images.The quality and accuracy
of any print will depend on your printer, your computer and its print settings.This title plan shows the general position,
not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale. Measurements scaled from this plan may

not match measurements between the same points on the ground.

This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Fylde Office.

= Sale OF Alohoy

= mmyq viake

Preimises _wnvca%gw



FFL - 50 27 FFL+ 50 26
sifar GOl-1bed Litpan 6.02-1 bed
b O __p
'_|
Sy v g (g

[l

L

[j hw-_'rm-

e
U{W

araure

Ffi+ 502F

G .06 - slore

FFL + 40 &0

A

7]
—
v = —
3 kitchu
£ l—
el
E— |
T FFL + 50 45 \ |

/
\A"
[

.

L ’i—ﬁ.

FL = Sba "
P —
h!d raam '-‘_)“-.l :"‘:\"‘\
- e
G12-1bed - “gmwite A3 A/

Wei

nnington Hall
|Courtyard

G .08 - office

FFL+ 5070

A Dec 2022 Submilled for listed building approval
B Apr 2023 Drainage included, minor amendments
< Sepl 2023 Minor amendments

WENNINGTON HALL - KEY PLAN

1 courtyard
2. main building

LEGEND

upee
it

0N Ground Floor Plan
N Scale: 1:100

A

Om 10m
. scale

—
===

existing walls

proposed walls/partitions/infills elc

walls/features 1o be removed

glozed screens

ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE

o be read in conjunclion with drg.no 2266/PL11

GO1

G02
GO3
GO04
GO5
GO0é
Go07
Go8
GO0?
Gl1o
Gl

G112
G13

&

SA

self catered 1 bed
self colered 1 bed
self catered 2 bed
stores

sell catered 1 bed
stores
offices/stores
offices/stores

1 bed

seli catered 2 bed {ex! access)

1 bed (ex! access)
1 bed (exi access)
self catered 1 bed

Fire Alarm Symbols
Description

Fire Alarm Sounder Beacon

Heat & Sounder
Heat Detector
Manual Call Paint
Smoke & Sounder
Smoke Deteclor
Smoke Sounder Beacon

stanton andrews

7
3
i
13
13
9
2

50sqm
50sqm
69sqm
12sqm
28sqm
12sqm
15sqm
1dsqm
40sqm
65sqm (over lwo storeys)
39sqm
33sqm
2Bsqm

Quantity  Unit

Counl
Count
Count
Counl
Counl
Count
Count

architects
44 york sireet  clitherce  BB7 2DL Chasriwrad Preghes
\. 01200 444490 . moil@slontonandrews.couk  w. stantenondrews co.uk
Wennington Hall 2266 PL -I O
- :
Proposed Ground Floor Plan 1/2
]_: 100 @ Al 0] 0B 22 ;1:1"' application E C

2 abed



A Dec 2022 Submilled for fisied building approval
B Apr 2023 Drainage included, minor omendments

< Sepl 2023 Minor omendmenls

WENNINGTON HALL - KEY PLAN

I. courtyard
| 2. main butding

LEGEND

existing walls

- proposed walls/pariitions/infills elc

walls/features to be removed

G- breukfusl‘/dmmg

FFL + 50.8) —@_

glozed screens

ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE
1o be read in conjundtion with drg.no 2266/PL10

o enldfdey
L Gl4 breakfasi/dining 65s5qm
Y G5 playroom 30sqm
Glé great hall/pianc lounge 103sqm
GI17 privale dining 24sqm
G18 function room 130sqm
G19 bar 45s5qm
G20 bar lounge 455qm
G21 office 17sqm
G22 office 30sqm
G23 function kitchen 28sqm
G24 function bar 38sgm
G25 entrance lobby 155qm
G.15 - playroom
\
o= &)
Fire Alarm Symbols
Descriplion Quantity  Unil
= 24V dc PSU 1 Count
T = Fire Alarm Repealer Panel 1 Counl
B
orw ) = Fire Alarm Sounder Beacon 5 Count
e w & Heat & Sounder 1 Count
U L See 22/D1399/18 = e Manual Call Point 9 Count
- = et ditets of remaeal T 3 s
P weiifag of wall god adghion A4t Smoke & Sounder 14 Count
z of wallfdsee - ————
= = Smoke Delector 3 Counl
Smoke Sounder Beacon 3 Count
LE O ] : 5 i
. ) o ' )
T & ; @X : RA @
] @ G.21 - office - : H
G.18 - lunetion roam
warunge ball %ﬂl - 5058 f\
6.22 - office _>\ ) @L AT g’-%
o == 3
X i w
e Sl e AR = | = )- d
N g '\ S A stanton andrews
architects
=
44 york street clitheroe  BB7 2DL Ckiripiad Pty
/\_Gmund Floor Plan ). 01200 444490  e. mail@stanionandrews.couk  w. sianlonondrews.co.uk
A Scole: 1:100 (e A Ly =
Wennington Hall 2266 PL 'I -I
.
Proposed Ground Floor Plan 2/2
Om 10m =
| ;100 @ Al 01 08 22 lumi apphcation C

scale

¢ abed



brnpizts saloenres
s grant ball

/3 First Floor Plan
"/ Seale: 1:100
-

10m

o O~
bedraom @Dﬂ

F D1 -h bed

n

[l ”'ﬁ_ ]

Fes W
] i

| {
_’,}TA_‘ 1 bed
ST s g

A\
bodrgem

i

A Dec 2022 Submilled for listed building approval

5 Apr 2023 Drainage included, minor amendmenls

(4 Sep 2023 Minor amendmenls

WENNINGTON HALL - KEY PLAN

1. courtyard
2 momn building

LEGEND

[ existing walls
I

proposed walls/partitions/infills elc
walls/fealures 1o be removed

glazed screens

ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE
to be read in conjunction with drg.no 2266/PL13

FOl | bed 27sqm
FO1A ) bed 275qm
Fo2 ) bed 3lsqm
Fo3 1 bed 23sqm
FO4 | bed 28sqm
FO5 1 bed 285qm
FO7 2 bed 42sqm
F22 1 bed 18sqm
F23 1 bed [ext access) 33sqm

Fire Alarm Symbols
Description Quantily  Unit

Manual Call Point 6 Count
< Smoke & Sounder 9 Count
Smoke Deteclor 5 Count

'_ SA stanton andrews
architects

Y

44 york streel  clitheroe  BB7 2DL
|. 01200 444490 e, mail@siantonandrews couk  w. sionionandrews.co.uk

vt obed

Wennington Hall 2266
Proposed First Floor Plan 1/2
i': 100 @ Al ;)‘; 08 22 il'litﬂ lpp[l“ﬂlnﬂ




A Dec 2022 Submitted for listed building approval
B Apr 2023 Drainage included, minor omendmenis

C Sept 2023 Minor amendmenls

—
_{__?‘k,

WENNINGTON HALL - KEY PLAN

u N, 1 courtyard
/f}é | 2 main building
\ | o /
| — 1 i Vi —_—
{ - 7
FO&- fee PA2.| | i - S— LEGEND

l

‘ walls/features lo be removed

glazed screens

] , [ existing walls
s B  rroposed walls/pariitions /infills etc
|

o LB | — s —
=2 = \ |
// uﬁ_eiu |
7
N 2
| F 06"}'\:? . ¥ J
e I T o
! FoSTwoe PLIZ I‘ \ |r| ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE
~ 1o be read in conjunction wilh drg.no 2266/PL12
mm..;\ — I i
7 — FO6 | bed 41sgm
l FOB 1 bed 16sqm
| FO9 | bed 30sqm
Fl0 1 bed 255qm
Fil 1 bed 3lsqm
F12 | bed 36sqm
| FI3 1 bed 23sqm
) e Fl4 | bed 44sqm
| | F15 1 bed 29sqm
! — Fis 1 bed 38sqm
fireplocn relocared F17 ! bed 22sqm
F18 | bed 22sqm
F19 1 bed 21sqm
e e e T e S s e F20 | bed 2lsgm
- 1
- - F21 bed 37sqm
’d
— %
i . e Seiing /T 8447
I (] F15 1 bed 7Y e see?
! [ biigom (oAt | [l b £.3D 1 b (=X
e
L Ao
7 s’
FRLYS33 oo sasttassns = : -
ee 22, A—
-y ‘:'T-Z'J— ud';p“ma‘mm-a- Fire Alarm Symbols
g (R U A watt oed i FFL+ 54 47
o wlifilzer REAREEE SR 1 Description Quantity  Unit
ul == Fire Alarm Sounder 2 Count
‘-\ ® Manual Call Poinl 3 Count
. oy / e
A Ly aadeint Tyt e A Tt < Smoke & Sounder 15 Count

ey

@ Smoke Detector 13 Count

1911
g
A\
74 =
Y0
N i S A stanton andrews
architects
. y 44 york sireel  clitheroe  BB7 2DL Gharlered Practice
I/-—-\_I First Floor Plan R e }. 01200 444490  e. mail@stantonandrews co.uk  w. stanionandrews.co.uk
L4 Scale: 1:100 s e -
— Wennington Hall 2266 PI. ‘I 3
Proposed First Floor Plan 2/2
Om 10m = = = ——
| scale 1:100 @ Al 010822 listed application C

G abed



Om

N

5

ml Second Floor Plan
/ Seale: 1:100

10m

scale

$.02 - see PL15

—

Tmi 5 ey be gor el = ol ur 4k 2

3t E the =

minz oW be e e

A Dec 2022

Submitted for listed building approval

B Apr 2023 Drainage included, minor amendments
C Sept 2023 Minor omendmenls

WENNINGTON HALL - KEY PLAN

1 courtyard
2 main building

LEGEND

I: existing walls
- proposed walls/partitions/infills elc

walls/fealures 1o be removed

ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE
1o be reod in conjunction with drg.no 2266/PL15

S0l self catered 2 bed flat 59sqm

Fire Alarm Symbols
Quantity  Unil

Descriplion
Heat Detector
@ Manual Call Point
Smoke & Sounder
< Smoke Delector

SA stanton andrews

architects

BWN =

Count
Count
Count
Count

ot abed

44 york sireel  clitheroe  BB7 2DL Clusetersd Provhce

|. 01200 444490  e. mail@slontonandrews.co.uk  w. slanjonandrews co.uk

Wennington Hall 2266 PI. ‘I 4

= S

Proposed Second Floor Plan

= = - ==
01.08.22 listed application c

1:100 @ Al




[[
|

#a infernal mariy
waipeied

FFL + 56 95

( ’6 Second Floor Plan
./ Scole: 1:700

LR % )

s internol warks

amcipied
o]

[l

]
Sl

A Dec 2022 Submilted for lisled building approval

B Apr 2023 Drainage included, minor amendments

c Sepl 2023 Minor amendments

I |

WENNINGTON HALL - KEY PLAN

1. courtyord
2 main building

LEGEND

: existing walls
I proposed walls/partitions /infills elc

walls/feaiures to be removed

ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE
lo be read in conjunclion with drg no.2266/PL10

/v abed

502 | bed 40sgm
503 | bed 165qm
S04 | bed 30sqm
505 1 bed 205qm

Fire Alarm Symbols
Description Quantity  Unit

% Manual Call Point 4 Count

== Smoke & Sounder 6 Count

Smoke Detector 7 Count

. Smoke Void 3 Count

SA stanton andrews

architects

44 york street clitheroe BB7 2DL
. 01200 444490 e il d couk  w. drews co uk

Wenningfon Hall 2266 PI. ]5
Proposed Second Floor Plan 2/2

e

1:100 @ Al 0108 22 ligted oppheatan




Page 48

Erecseraoting Gy, Comrt & Doy

Licensing Act 2003
Representation form / Guidance Notes

If you considering making a representation (i.e, an objection) with regard to a Premises Licence
Application form, piease note the following points:

1. The Licensing Act 2003 Is based on the following four licensing objectives:

* The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

* Public Safety
* The Prevention of Public Nuisance
* The Protection of Children from Harm

2. Any representation relating to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, must
relate to a situation which may impact upon one or more of the above licensing
objectives. If your representation does hot relate to one (or more) of the licensing
objectives, it must be rejected.

3. Any relevant representations must be made by completing the attached form (see below)
and sent to!

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Town Hali
Marine Road East
Morecambe
LA4 BAF

4, please note that very strict time limits apply to applications and representations. Any
representation must be received by Lancaster City Council within 28 days of the
application being made.

Following this period, Lancaster City Council has 10 working days (usually 2 wesks) to
consider whether a Hearlng will be required.

It may be hecessary to contact you tirgentiy to discuss your representation and therefore
it would be appreclated If you could supply a daytime or mobile telephone number and /
or email address.

PLEASE NOTE THAT ALL REPRESNTATIONS ARE TREATED AS PUBLIC
DOCUMENTS AND THEREFORE YOUR DETAILS WILL BE DISCLOSED TO
THE APPLICANT AND DURING ANY HEARINGS.

Bt e e




Page 49

Name of Premises: W @A g Vior Hra U

. 1
Address of Premises: Lo d f)r; Adae j .L,Cmc;c‘x.x;\t&*’ AA2. KN s

Your full name:

Your full address:
{inc. postcode)

Your contact telephone number(s) 1.
' 2.
3.

Your Emall Address i

Please insert your comments in the table below

The Prevention of
Crime & Disorder

Public Safety




Page 50

‘ L avaamed
The Prevention of ‘/\Jﬁ" (jbjé cV o ﬂ\(j (e ene’ CPF‘ICLLVI 312 f’
Public Nuisance L

vl e the
fom Noen taoh clay  as Vs N . W‘J
| ; . ) LRV Tvunic- |
. CMU@W)JEJ o> G Wkdclw:') N amﬁ‘/\fw}/ lauk |
ak

NI ¢ X . . v i b
propety ™ QMM s Vw0V ‘“‘}L‘m Ao 2 \oe ’
We  nadwoland e for s [ - MV o M MASE IS
(fbe,{, ik is eSO & }Of_tu}\_ﬁn 2% G wV\ ‘ r’ i | .

peef :5\? > ey ey G40

ins ) ot wrww e *t& o oviey jA cundins “‘Jﬁ\?\ﬁ;m »f\,@'lm Yeep-
v vilte T w7 el (n GO T

\E . 23 .-
i A F‘zﬁ MAATNg lv,lf ﬁw meuwub UJVW; Hu- \}Wmﬂ(i i3 Soq
IR N N e VY 19 aod & T P TTBALA .

| Yo /W hed @ C’k w \(.t"(f‘fb Y Yoez. oSt :
UJ\F&‘H"W-&C Coind ¥l es N .
3

. Nd’\
) ; £56n AL ALLY) -l vt
m‘fmwufy W 1A Jlage havt cUes hawig o~ hoVel

- A w ek
" TP\ | Wae
mcf%? al b A FL’C‘LLM UW:‘?\ \N\PC’*-Q”’( on e Y J

dt:%)f;. DA Waude \r:)w) TSy L 2 o
The Protoction of \OC ¥ &(\ye/\fmaf\mfv(ﬁ/ y

Children from
Harm

Additional

Comments

{please put M this box any
cominents Which relates to one
or more of the akove licensing
ohjectives)




Page 51

Please aitach any additional sheets used to this dosument.

Signature

Print Name

Date O —W—22%




Page 52

LANCASTER
CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003

STATEMENT OF
LICENSING POLICY

FOR THE PERIOD 2016 - 2021

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Morecambe Town Hall

Marine Road
Morecambe LA4 5AF

Tel 01524 582033
Email: licensing@Iancaster.gov.uk

Further copies may be obtained from the above address or from the Council’'s website:-
www.lancaster.qov.uk



mailto:licensing@lancasdter
http://www.lancatser/

11

1.2

13

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

Page 53

CITY OF LANCASTER
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

LICENSING ACT 2003

Introduction

This document sets out the revised Licensing Policy of the Lancaster City Council, which
is the Licensing Authority, under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).

Licensing is about regulating the carrying on of licensable activities on licensed
premises, by qualifying clubs, and at temporary events within the terms of the Act.
Conditions attached to various authorisations will focus on matters which are within the
control of individual licensees and others in possession of relevant authorisations.
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises being used for licensable
activities and the vicinity of those premises.

This statement of licensing policy is a requirement of Section 5 of the Act and has been
prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Guidance issued by
Secretary of State for Culture Media and Sport under Section 182 of the Act (currently
dated October 2014). The Licensing Authority is, therefore, bound by the Act, any
regulations made under it and the Section 182 guidance.

For the purpose of reviewing its Licensing Policy, in accordance with the requirements
the Act, the Licensing Authority has consulted with:

The Police

The Fire Authority

Representatives of existing holders of premises licences and personal licences
Representatives of existing holders of club premises certificates

Local businesses and their representatives

Local residents and their representatives

The Licensing Authority is grateful for the responses received, and has given proper
weight to the views expressed by those consultees.

The Licensing Authority will consider all applications under the Act in accordance with
the Act, Government Guidance, and in the light of this policy. It will expect applicants to
comply with the procedural requirements of the Act and Regulations there under, and
would encourage applicants to make themselves aware of the contents of this Policy,
and to discuss their applications in advance with the Licensing Authority’s administrative
staff, and with relevant responsible authorities (see below) and interested parties.

The policy covers new applications, transfers, variations of licences and certificates and
provisional statements. It also includes the review of licences and certificates.



Page 54

Scope of the Licensing Act 2003

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

Subject to exemptions set out in the Act, the Act and this Policy apply to applications for:

Retail sale of alcohol

e Supply of alcohol to club members
Provision of ‘regulated entertainment’ — to the public, to club members or with a view
to profit

Subject to the conditions, definitions and the exemptions referred to in Schedule 1 of the
Act, the types of entertainment regulated by the Act (as amended by the Live Music Act
2012 (“the 2012 Act”) and the Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment)
(Amendment) Order 2013) (“the 2013 Order”) are:

a performance of a play;

an exhibition of a film;

an indoor sporting event;

a boxing or wrestling entertainment;

a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more
martial arts (“combined fighting sports”);

a performance of live music;

any playing of recorded music;

a performance of dance;

entertainment of a similar description to a performance of live music, any playing of
recorded music or a performance of dance.

The supply of hot food and/or drink from any premises between 11.00 p.m. and 5.00
am

To be licensable, one or more of these activities needs to be provided (at least partly) to
entertain an audience; has to be held on premises made available (again, at least in
part) for the purpose of enabling that activity; and must also take place either:

. in the presence of a public audience, or
o in private, where a charge is made with a view to profit.

The amendments made to the Act by the 2012 Act and the 2013 Order do not prevent
more than one activity (or for a single activity, more than one performance or event)
being held concurrently, provided that the audience for each such performance or event
does not exceed the threshold at which such a performance or event becomes
licensable. In some circumstances, there will be a clear distinction between
performances or events; for example, in separate rooms or on separate floors. However,
any person involved in organising or holding these activities must ensure that audiences
do not grow or migrate so that the audience exceeds the relevant limit for any one
performance or event at any time. If uncertain, it might be easier and more flexible

to secure an appropriate authorisation.



2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

Page 55

Circumstances under which activities will not be licensable.

This Policy cannot give examples of every eventuality or possible entertainment activity.
However, the following activities are examples of entertainment which are not licensable:

education — teaching students to perform music or to dance;

activities which involve participation as acts of worship in a religious context;
activities that take place in places of public religious worship;

the demonstration of a product — for example, a guitar — in a music shop;

the rehearsal of a play or performance of music for a private audience where no
charge is made with a view to making a profit (including raising money for charity);
games played in pubs, youth clubs etc. (e.g. pool, darts, table tennis and billiards);
stand-up comedy;

the provision of entertainment facilities (such as dance floors, which were previously
licensable under the Act before its amendment by the 2012 Act).

As a result of amendments to the Act by the 2012 Act and the 2013 Order, no licence is

required for the following activities to the extent that they take place between 08:00-
23:00 on any day:

a performance of a play in the presence of any audience of no more than 500
people;

an indoor sporting event in the presence of any audience of no more than

1,000 people;

most performances of dance in the presence of any audience of no more than
500 people; and

live music, where the live music comprises:

a performance of unamplified live music;

a performance of live amplified music in a workplace with an audience of no more
than -200 people; or

a performance of live music on licensed premises which takes place in the
presence of an audience of no more than 500 people, provided that a number of
important conditions are satisfied. (Paragraph 16)

So, for example, an indoor sporting event that takes place between 07:00 and 23:30 on
a particular day is licensable in respect of activities taking place between 07:00-08:00
and 23:00-23:30. Similarly, where the audience for a performance of dance fluctuates,
those activities are licensable if, and for so long as, the number of people in the
audience exceeds 500.

The Area of the Lancaster City Council

The Lancaster City Council covers the historic, University City of Lancaster, the coastal
resort of Morecambe, and the town of Carnforth and the surrounding rural areas. The
premises within the area which will require to be licensed under the legislation are many
and varied, catering for diverse tastes and consumer demands.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the entertainment, hospitality and leisure
industry within its area is a major contributor to the economy of the area. It attracts
tourists and visitors, makes for vibrant towns and communities, and is a major employer.

However, the area has a substantial residential population, whose amenity the Licensing
Authority has a duty to protect. In particular, there are many residential properties within



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

4.2

Page 56

the town centres of Lancaster, Morecambe and Carnforth and also in the rural areas.
Occupiers of commercial premises also have a legitimate expectation of an environment
that is attractive and sustainable for their businesses.

It is appropriate to balance all these competing interests, and especially at night time.

In addition, the Licensing Authority will have regard to wider considerations affecting the
amenity of any area. These include littering and fouling, noise and street crime, and the
capacity of the infrastructure and resources to cope with the influx of visitors, particularly
at night.

This policy sets out the general approach that the Licensing Authority will take in
considering licence applications, both for new licences and for variations of existing
licences. However, it is important to recognise that all applications will be considered on
their individual merits. It is also important to recognise that if no relevant representations
are received from responsible authorities or other persons, the application must and will
be granted in the terms sought and no additional conditions imposed.

The purpose of the policy is to assist officers and members in reaching a decision on a
particular application, setting out those matters that will normally be taken into account.
In addition, the policy seeks to provide clarity for applicants, residents and other
occupiers of property and investors, enabling them to make plans to move to, remain or
invest in the area with some measure of certainty.

The major aim of the Licensing Authority is to promote the City, Coast and Countryside
within its boundary in a safe environment.

Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

The Act defines “responsible authorities”, for the purposes of the Act.
For the purposes of the area of the Lancaster City Council, these are:

Police — The Licensing Officer, Lancashire Constabulary, Divisional Headquarters,
Thurnham Street, Lancaster LA1 1YB

Fire Authority — Fire Safety Department, Lancaster Fire Station, Cable Street, Lancaster
LA1 1HH

Health and Safety at Work — Head of Health and Strategic Housing, Town Hall,
Morecambe LA4 5AF

Environmental Pollution — Head of Health and Strategic Housing, Town Hall, Morecambe
LA4 5AF

Regeneration and Policy — The Head of Regeneration and Policy Services, Palatine Hall,
Dalton Square, Lancaster LA1 1PW

Protection of Children from Harm - Area Child Protection Committee, Quality and Review
Manager, Social Services Directorate, PO Box 162 East Cliff County Offices, Preston
PR1 3EA

Trading Standards — Metrology Section, 58-60 Guldhall Street, Preston, PR1 3NU



4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 57

Chief Officer (Governance) — Lancaster City Council. The Town Hall, Dalton Square,
Lancaster, LA1 1PJ

Director of Public Health — Lancashire County Council, Public Health Licensing, East
Cliff, Park Hotel, 2" Floor, Room 221, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 3EA

For information about the responsible authority in respect of the licensing of a vessel,
applicants should seek further advice from the Licensing Authority.

Other persons has now replaced the concept of interested parties and this means that
the vicinity test has now been removed. Effectively anyone can now make a
representation relating to an application for a premise licence as long as the
representation is concerned with one of the four licensing objectives.

S33 of the Policing and crime Act 2009 amended the definition of an interested party
(Now other persons) to include a member of the relevant Licensing Authority. As such, a
Councillor of Lancaster City Council may now make representations as a ‘other person’
This means that they could call for a review of a premise licence or continue to act in a
representative capacity on behalf of ward residents for any new applications, or
applications to vary.

Applications for Premises Licences and Club Premise Certificates.

The Licensing Authority requires that all applications for the grant, variation or transfer of
any licence, permit or certificate detailed in the Act are made in accordance with the
statutory requirements and any guidance issued from time to time by the Council. In
particular, all such applications must be accompanied by the appropriate fee, where
applicable, for them to be deemed to be properly made. Where such applications are
statutorily required to be advertised, or notified to other specified persons, applicants are
advised to confirm that such advertising or notification has been properly made.
Applicants should be aware that failure to make an application in accordance with the
statutory requirements will result in the application being returned and that the period for
determination will not commence until a valid application has been submitted.
Applications will not, however, be returned because of small administrative errors which
can be easily corrected

It is important to ensure that the application accurately reflects the intended operation of
the premises. The application must be accompanied by a plan of the premises which
shows certain information as required by the Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificate) Regulations 2005. This includes marking the areas of the premises which
are proposed to be used for each licensable activity. It is important to note that,
although consumption of alcohol is not itself a licensable activity, if the plan does not
show outside areas (e.g. beer gardens or similar) then any premises licence which
authorises the sale of alcohol ‘for consumption ON the premises’ only, as opposed to ‘on
and off the premises’ would not authorise the use of such areas. In other words, the
plan which is submitted as part of the application defines the ‘premises’ for the purpose
of the licence.

As indicated above, the Act requires licence applicants to publicise their applications.
This is to enable other persons and responsible authorities to make a representation if
they wish. The Licensing Authority now has a statutory duty to advertise all applications
on our website, however it is the licensing authority’s opinion that statutory publicity may
not always bring applications to the attention of all parties. Therefore, in addition to
putting applications on our web site, we will notify all members of the Council of



54

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 58

applications for premises licences, club premises certificates and variations received on
a weekly basis.

The Licensing Authority will offer guidance as appropriate to applicants on the
completion of necessary documentation. It will issue and make readily available
guidance notes on the procedures it requires for making applications for licences and will
from time to time review such guidance.

Applications made by the Local Authority

When one part of the Council seeks a premises licence from the Licensing Authority, the
Licensing officers will consider the matter from an entirely neutral standpoint. If relevant
representations are made, for example, by local residents or the police, they will be
considered fairly. Those making representations genuinely aggrieved by a positive
decision in favour of a local authority application by the Licensing Authority will generally
be entitled to appeal to the magistrates’ court and thereby receive an independent
review of any decision made.

Variations

Where a premises licence holder wishes to make changes to their licence or to their
premises, the Act allows, in most cases, for an application to vary the licence to be made
rather than requiring an application for a new premises licence. The Licensing Authority
considers that, in general, any changes to the licence which may impact on one or more
of the licensing objectives requires an application under section 34 of the Act.

The Act does, however, allow for a simplified procedure for varying a licence where the
changes do not have a detrimental effect on the licensing objectives.
These are:

Changes to the name or address of anyone mentioned on the licence

Variations to specify a new individual as the designated premises supervisor

To disapply the mandatory condition requiring the sale of alcohol to be carried out
under the authority of a personal licence holder and the need to have a designated
premises supervisor in community premises.

Minor variations which do not impact on the licensing objectives

Minor variations can include the following:

Minor changes to the structure or layout of a premises

Small adjustments to the licensing hours

The removal of out of date irrelevant or unenforceable conditions
Adding certain licensable activities including live music

Changes to the structure of the premises will not fall within the definition of a minor
variation if they have an adverse impact on the licensing objectives. For example:

e Ifitincreases the capacity for drinking on the premises;

o Affects access between the public part of the premises and the rest of the premises
or the street or public way e.g. block emergency exits or routes to emergency exits;

o Impedes the effective operation of a noise reduction measure such as an acoustic
lobby



7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

8.0

8.1

8.2

Page 59

The following alterations to licensing hours are excluded from the minor variation
procedures:

Extending licensing hours for the sale of alcohol for consumption on or off the
premises between the hours of 23.00 and 07.00; or

To increase the amount of time on any day during which alcohol may be sold or
supplied for consumption off or on the premises.

Application to alter the times of other licensable activities under the minor variation
procedure will be considered on a case by case basis but the following will be some of
the matters considered:
The nature of the licensable activity;
The extent of the additional hours sought and whether it will involve later opening or
opening between 23.00 and 07.00;
Proximity of the premises to residential areas;
Any licence conditions in already place to mitigate the impact of the activity and any
additional conditions volunteered by the applicant;
Arrangements for dispersal, i.e. when people leave the premises is there potential for
noise and disturbance near the venue? Is the only means of dispersal a single route
through residential areas?
Whether the proposed extension applies only at weekends;
Whether there will be any new admittances during the extended period,;
The track record of the premises;
Whether the premises is already open during the extended period for other
licensable activities;
Proximity and density of public houses, nightclubs, etc. if customers from these
premises are likely to be attracted to the proposed licensable activities in large
numbers. For example, people visiting a takeaway after leaving a public house

Applicants for minor variations may volunteer conditions to remove the risk of an
adverse impact on the licensing objectives either as a result of their own risk
assessments or after informal discussions with the responsible authorities. The
Licensing Authority cannot, however, impose their own conditions during a minor
variation procedure.

Where the Licensing Authority believes that a proposed minor variation will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives the application will be refused. Any refusal of a
minor variation application does not prevent an application for a full variation under
section 34 of the Act being made.

Adult Entertainment

Following the introduction of the Police and Crime Act 2009, schedule 3 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 has been amended to incorporate
Sexual Entertainment Venues and this council has adopted the legislation

Premises offering lap dancing or any live performance or display of nudity on more than
11 occasions within a 12 month period, in addition to any relevant entertainment, will be
required to obtain a Sex Establishment Licence under Schedule 3 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (if adopted) from the Authority
authorising such activity. Applications for such premises will be considered on their
individual merits.



8.3

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.3

Page 60

It is the view of the Licensing Authority that children should not be exposed to
entertainments of a sexual nature or to strong language at a too early an age.
Conditions may be imposed, if representations are received, aimed at preventing such
exposure either intentionally or accidentally. In some premises entertainment of an adult
nature may be occasional or restricted to certain times of the day. In these cases, any
restrictive conditions to protect children will apply only at these times. When submitting
an application, if no reference is made to the provision of adult entertainment or services
within an operating schedule at “Box N”, then the Authority will interpret this to mean that
such entertainment will not be provided and a condition to this effect will be applied to
the licence.

The Operating Schedule and Conditions

Part of the application form requires that an ‘operating schedule’ is submitted for all
applications and variation applications. The operating schedule which must be submitted
in a prescribed form, should be completed for all relevant applications. Where the
application is for a variation to an existing licence, the operating schedule should detail
any additional steps required in relation to that variation. It should outline how the
premises will be operated, and the arrangements for promoting the four licensing
objectives

The operating schedule must include all information necessary to enable the responsible
authorities or other persons to assess whether the steps outlined for the promotion of the
licensing objectives are satisfactory. This will generally mean that applicants will need to
complete their own detailed risk assessments on their businesses. Where the operating
schedule does not provide enough details, there is an increased likelihood that
representations will be made. Where these representations are relevant to the promotion
of the licensing objectives, a hearing will follow, unless all parties agree that this is
unnecessary.

The Department for Culture Media and Sport (DCMS) have produced a pool of model
conditions that may be applied. Where any control measure is not relevant in respect of
particular premises or activities, the Licensing Authority will not expect that measure to
be mentioned in the operating schedule. Some measures will clearly not all be relevant
in every case, and are not to be treated as absolute requirements and will not be used
by the Licensing Authority to create standard conditions. Indeed, it is possible that, in
respect of some premises no measures will be needed to promote one or more of the
licensing objectives, for example, because they are adequately dealt with by other
existing legislation.

The Licensing Authority acknowledges that where the responsible authorities and other
persons do not raise any representations about an application, it is the duty of the
Licensing Authority to grant the application subject only to conditions that are consistent
with the operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed by the Act.

Applicants should have regard to this licensing policy when preparing their operating
schedules so that they are aware of the expectations of the Licensing Authority and of
the other responsible authorities. Specific requirements to be met are detailed in this
policy document. Other specific requirements are detailed in relevant legislation and in
guidance documents.



9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

10.0

10.1

Page 61

In order to minimise problems and the necessity for hearings, applicants should consult
with responsible authorities when operating schedules are being prepared. This would
allow for proper liaison before representations prove necessary.

In the context of the above, the Licensing Authority will, as far as it is possible to do so,
avoid imposing disproportionate and over-burdensome conditions on premises unless it
is considered appropriate to do so. Conditions will be tailored to the individual style and
characteristics of the premises and events concerned. The Licensing Authority does not
propose to implement standard conditions of licence as a matter of course, but may
draw upon the pool of model conditions issued by the DCMS, a copy of which will be
available to applicants from the Licensing Office. The Licensing Authority is aware that
the Lancashire Constabulary have produced an additional pool of licence conditions
which they may request the Licensing Authority to use in appropriate circumstances.
These are available from the Lancashire Constabulary. However, the Licensing Authority
emphasises that it will only attach conditions as appropriate given the circumstances of
each individual case and to achieve the licensing objectives. References to the DCMS
and Lancashire Constabulary pools of conditions are included for the information and
assistance of applicants, and the inclusion of a condition in either “pool” does not imply
that the Licensing Authority will necessarily consider it appropriate to impose.

Applicants may include any of the conditions from the “pools” in their operating
schedules.

Conditions not listed in either “pool” may be specifically tailored by the Council and
attached to licences as appropriate.

The model conditions cover, among other things, issues surrounding:

crime and disorder

public safety

cinemas and fire safety

public nuisance

protection of children from harm.

Where no representations have been made, the power to impose conditions exists only
when the Act makes them compulsory or when they reflect the operating schedule
proposed by the applicant. The Licensing Authority acknowledges that it may not itself
impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following the making of
relevant representations and it has been satisfied of the appropriateness to impose
conditions due to the representations made. It may then only impose such conditions as
are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the
representations

There are a number of mandatory conditions that are attached to licences. For a full list
of all the mandatory conditions refer to Appendix 4.

Licensing Objectives
Section 4 of the Act sets out the licensing objectives, which the Licensing Authority is
under a duty to promote when carrying out its functions under the Act. The objectives

are as follows:

the prevention of crime and disorder;



10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

11.0.

111

11.2

Page 62

public safety;
the prevention of public nuisance;
the protection of children from harm

These four objectives are the only matters that may be taken into account in considering
an application, and any licence conditions attached following the consideration of
relevant representations must be appropriate to achieve these four objectives

The Licensing Authority considers that each of the licensing objectives is of equal
importance for the purposes of this policy.

The Licensing Authority is of the view that the objective of the licensing process is to
allow for the provision of alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night refreshment in a
way which prevents crime and disorder, public nuisance and harm to children, ensures
public safety and is not a detriment to the amenity of residents or businesses. This
policy statement is therefore designed to deal with matters within the control of the
licence holder and will focus on the impact of activities taking place on those living,
working or otherwise engaged in the vicinity.

The Licensing Authority recognises that it is ultimately for the Designated Premises
Supervisor to decide how best to manage the premises. However, the Authority expects
that the DPS or another personal licence holder should normally be on the premises
when alcohol is supplied.(except where in a case of a community premises the
mandatory licence condition in S19 of the Act has been disapplied) If they are absent
from the premises, they will still be ultimately responsible for the actions of those they
authorise to permit sales of alcohol. It is considered good practice that any such
authorisations should be in writing. Where any person who does not hold a personal
licence is authorised to sell alcohol, the DPS is encouraged to provide, or ensure that,
the authorised person has received some training on the requirements of the Licensing
Act, and any conditions attached to the licence for the premises concerned. It is
recommended that a record of such training be maintained.

The Licensing Authority recognises that Licensing functions are only one means of
securing the delivery of the objectives. Delivery must therefore involve partnership
working with local authorities, the Police, local businesses and local people working
together towards the common promotion of the four objectives.

In particular, the Licensing Authority believes that this partnership working must involve
the entertainment, hospitality and leisure industries. Co-operation and partnership are
the best means of promoting the licensing objectives.

Each application will be considered on its individual merits. This policy does not seek to
introduce ‘zones’ within the area where specific activities are concentrated.

Opening Hours

The Licensing Authority recognises that fixed and artificially early closing times in certain
areas can lead to peaks of disorder and disturbance due to large concentrations of
people leaving the premises at the same time.

This policy will not be used to fix those hours during which alcohol can be sold. In
general, and subject to consideration by the Licensing Authority of any relevant
representations, any licensed premises will be permitted to sell alcohol during the hours
that they have applied for, provided that this is consistent with the licensing objectives.



Page 63

11.3 However as stated above, there may be premises that are known to experience disorder
and disturbance. Subject to representations from a responsible authority or other
persons a limitation on licensing hours for those premises may be appropriate.

11.4 The Licensing Authority recognises that longer licensing hours can contribute to easing
disorder and other problems that often occur at late night food premises, taxi ranks,
private hire offices and other transport sources.

11.5 However, a limitation on licensing hours may be imposed in relation to individual
premises if representations are received from a responsible authority or other persons
and the premises are identified as a focus for disorder and disturbance.

11.6 As stated, the Licensing Authority will deal with applications on their individual merits.
However as far as premises in residential areas are concerned, where relevant
representations are received, stricter controls may be imposed in respect of opening
hours to ensure that disturbance to local residents is minimised.

12.0 Protection of Children

12.1 The Licensing Authority recognises the great variety of premises for which licences may
be sought. These will include theatres, cinemas, restaurants, pubs, nightclubs, cafes,
take-aways, community halls and schools. Access by children to all types of premises
will not be limited in any way unless it is considered appropriate to do so in order to
protect them from physical, moral or psychological harm. Equally, no premises will be
obliged to allow access by children.

12.2 If relevant representations are received in relation to limiting access to children, the
Licensing Authority will judge each application on its own individual merits. Examples
which may give rise to concern in respect of children would include premises:-

where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided

. where there is a strong element of gambling taking place (but not, for example, the
simple presence of a small number of cash prize gaming machines)

° with a known association with drug taking or dealing

° where there have been convictions of current members of staff for serving alcohol to
those under 18

e with a reputation for under age drinking

12.3 In the case of premises which are used for film exhibitions, conditions will be imposed
restricting access only to those who meet the required age limit in line with any
certificate granted by the British Board of Film Classification or, in specific cases, a
certificate given to the film by the Licensing Authority itself.

12.4 The options available for limiting access by children would include:-

a limit on the hours when children may be present

a limitation or exclusion when certain activities are taking place
the requirement to be accompanied by an adult

access may be limited to parts of the premises but not the whole
an age limitation (for under 18s)

12.5 The Licensing Authority will not impose any condition which specifically requires access
for children to be provided at any premises. Where no restriction or limitation is imposed



12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

12.10

12.11

12.12

Page 64

the issue of access will remain a matter for the discretion of the individual licensee or
club.

Under the Act, certain “responsible authorities” must be notified of and are entitled to
make representations about applications for premises licences or club premises
certificates or major variations of such licences or certificates, or to ask the licensing
authority to review a licence or certificate. Applicants for premises licences and club
premises certificates are required to send details of their applications to these bodies. In
connection with the protection of children the Licensing Authority considers the local
Area Child Protection Committee to be the responsible body to which applications
should be copied.

Where a large number of children are likely to be present on any licensed premises, for
example a children’s show or disco, the applicant may wish to consider including in the
operating schedule arrangements for the presence of an appropriate number of adult
staff to ensure public safety and the protection of the children from harm. The applicant
should also consider whether employees working at the premises for such events and
having unsupervised contact with children should have an enhanced Disclosure and
Barring Service check.

Children may also be present at an event as entertainers, and where they are not
accompanied by a parent or guardian, the applicant may wish to consider nominating an
adult responsible for such child performers at such performances. The applicant should
also consider whether a nominated adult should have had an enhanced DBS check.

Applicants may wish to include in their operating schedules arrangements to ensure that
children will be restricted from viewing age-restricted films classified according to the
recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification or the Licensing Authority
itself. The Act provides that it is mandatory for a condition to be included in all premises
licences and club premises certificates authorising the exhibition of films for the
admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with the
recommendations given to films either by the British Board of Film Classification or by
the licensing authority itself.

The following matters will also be considered in relation to the protection of children from
harm:

Whether access of children to cigarette machines is restricted

Whether access of children to any gaming machines is restricted

Where appropriate, the procedures for ensuring that any customer coming onto the
premises is over the age of 18

The steps taken to ensure that, where appropriate, all staff involved in the
management of the premises have the capability, responsibility and training to
supervise other staff and to ensure that the premises are operated in such a
manner as to protect children from harm

Applicants may wish to indicate in the operating schedule how the protection of children
from harm will be addressed. The above items are not intended to be exhaustive, and
the applicant should have considered all relevant aspects of the protection of children
from harm applicable to the particular premises.

It is the view of the Licensing Authority that children should not be exposed to
entertainments of a sexual nature or to strong language at a too early an age.
Conditions may be imposed, if representations are received, aimed at preventing such



13.0

13.1

13.2

13.3

Page 65

exposure either intentionally or accidentally. In some premises entertainment of an adult
nature may be occasional or restricted to certain times of the day. In these cases, any
restrictive conditions to protect children will apply only at these times. When submitting
an application, if no reference is made to the provision of adult entertainment or services
within an operating schedule at “Box N”, then the Authority will interpret this to mean that
such entertainment will not be provided and a condition to this effect will be applied to
the licence.

Prevention of public nuisance

The most obvious aspect of public nuisance is noise. The primary source of noise is
amplified music, either uncontained outdoors or emanating from premises, which do not
have sufficient measures in place to contain the sound. Late at night or in the early
hours of the morning, individuals shouting in the street or groups of people talking in an
animated fashion generate a substantial level of noise and in some cases this is
aggravated by offensive language.

As customers leave licensed premises, the sound of their conversation can disturb
residents. Potentially greater problems arise when customers congregate or accumulate
outside the licensed premises. However, it is clear that the person in control of the
premises has a responsibility to ensure that disturbance to residents and businesses is
kept to a minimum.

In considering licence applications where relevant representations are received, the
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the
potential for nuisance and disorder having regard to all the circumstances of the
application. When addressing public nuisance, the applicant should identify any
particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the objective to
prevent public nuisance, taking account of the location, size and likely clientele of the
premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such steps as are
required to deal with these issues should be included within the applicant’s operating
schedule, and may include:

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent noise and vibration
escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation equipment and
human voices. Such measures may include the installation of soundproofing, air
conditioning, noise limitation devices and keeping windows closed during specified
hours.

The steps taken to ensure that all staff involved in the management of the premises
have the capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure
that the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent public nuisance

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons
arriving at or leaving the premises, for example warning signs at exits, and warning
announcements within the premises, and the use of door supervisors to pass on the
message

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent queuing, or if queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from neighbouring premises, or otherwise manage
and monitor the queue to prevent disturbance of obstruction, and to prevent patrons
congregating outside the premises.

The implementation of a last admission time, and how the last admission time relates
to the closing time of the premises



13.4

Page 66

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to manage queues so that
patrons who will not gain admission before any last admission time are advised
accordingly

The steps the applicant has taken to reduce queuing outside the premises and to
minimise the length of time people have to queue at the premises

The steps the applicant has taken to advise patrons that they will not be admitted if
they are causing a disturbance, and the steps taken to implement a procedure for
banning patrons who continually leave or arrive at the premises in a manner which
causes a public nuisance or disturbance.

The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the effect of parking
on local residents.

The arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting
at the premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to ensure
that lighting will not cause a nuisance to residents.

Whether there is sufficient provision for public transport for patrons, for example the
provision of a free phone taxi service or other arrangements with taxi companies,
and whether information is provided to patrons about the most appropriate routes to
the nearest transport facilities.

Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises or traffic flow from the
premises are likely to disturb local residents.

Whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises.

Whether other appropriate measures to prevent nuisance have been taken, such as
the use of CCTV or the employment of an adequate number of licensed door
supervisors.

The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal drugs,
including any search and disposal procedures.

The procedures in place for ensuring that no customer leaves with bottles or glasses
If the applicant has previously held a licence within the area of the Council, the
history of any enforcement action arising from those premises.

Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal problems,
or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take in order to ensure that
standards of public decency are maintained in any entertainment provided at the
premises.

If appropriate, whether music is played at a lower level towards the end of the
evening in a “wind down period”.

The applicant’s proposals for the length of time between the last sales of alcohol,
and the closing of the premises

The steps the applicant has taken to prevent noise and other public nuisance from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters or
areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management consent for
smoking e.g. a street or pavement adjacent to the premise

The above list is not intended to be exhaustive, and the applicant should consider all
aspects of the operation that may affect public nuisance.

Since the introduction of the Health Act 2006 the requirement for patrons to go outside
a premises to smoke has caused an increase in the number of noise and anti-social
behaviour complaints received by this and other Councils. It is therefore expected by the
Licensing Authority that the management of licensed premises will ensure that adequate
provision is made to supervise those patrons who leave the premises for a short time to
smoke, having regard to the health and safety of their staff. In certain cases some form
of regular engagement between businesses and residents can lead to better
understanding of the needs of each party and inspire a degree of trust.



Page 67

13.5 The cumulative effects of litter around premises carrying on licensable activities can

14.0

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

amount to public nuisance. The Licensing Authority requires that any premises that can
cause litter, be it from a take away food establishment or cigarette debris left by its
customers, must remove it at regular intervals. At the end of trading, management of the
premises should arrange for a final check of the area immediately outside the premises,
to ensure that no litter, spilled food or cigarette debris is left. In some cases it may be
appropriate to impose conditions on licences for take away premises which require litter
bins to be provided or for litter dropped around of the premises to be collected and
removed at regular intervals at the licence holder’s expense including washing away to
the gutter any spilled food.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises as
part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.

It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider crime
reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading hours. It is
also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to enhance the
opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general nature. However,
the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at premises have an important
role in preventing crime and disorder.

The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that a
positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a result
of the application being granted.

Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not grant
a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes or where
it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in crime and
disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the imposition of
conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should identify any
particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the objective to
prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely clientele of the
premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such steps as are
required to deal with these issues should be included within the applicant’s operating
schedule, and may include:

Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available from
the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s administrative staff
Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures

Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities

Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for searching
customers

Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained



14.5

15.0

15.1

15.2

Page 68

Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that the
premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder
Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels
and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises that
there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others. For
example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre nightclub than
in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the appropriate number of
door staff required for the particular premises.

Ensuring that a register of door staff and their working times is maintained
Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a risk-
based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use safer
alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries
Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.
Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of
best practice

Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group, and
not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities going
on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

Maintaining an incident log

The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters or
areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management consent for
smoking, due to location, control within and management of such areas.

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate for
the applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises that
not all the items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Following the receipt of relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will not
normally allow a person to be specified as a designated premises supervisor where that
is likely to undermine the prevention of crime and disorder by reason of that person’s
known past conduct. A person is likely to be considered unsuitable if he has previous
unspent convictions for a relevant offence, notwithstanding that he may have been
granted a personal licence. However, each case would be considered on its own merits
in the light of representations received.

The promotion of public safety
The Act complements but does not seek to duplicate the statutory requirements of other
legislation, which affect those who have responsibility for the conduct of licensed

premises such as the Health and Safety at Work Etc. Act 1974.

One of the things which the licensing system can provide is agreement in advance on a
standard layout for furniture, location of stage, placing of linked seats etc. so that



15.3

154

155

15.6

15.7

15.8

Page 69

licensees can be confident about their practical arrangements, provided that they stick to
that way of doing things. With other legislative controls, there may be no official
inspection of the arrangements made, unless there is an investigation when something
has gone wrong.

As a consequence of the many common features of leisure businesses, such as the
operation of door policies, competition for taxis and the interaction with people on the
street late at night, individual premises necessarily function as part of a network of
businesses, sharing information on crime and disorder issues which affect them all.

The Licensing Authority recognises that participation in forums such as Pub Watch and
the proper use of network radios are key to the safe operation of the majority of leisure
businesses. It may be appropriate for an operating schedule to include these practical
matters.

Fire safety requirements are determined principally by specific fire safety legislation.
The overall standard of fire safety is an important consideration in determining the
suitability of premises for licensable activities.

The Licensing Authority will not use the licensing process to secure routine compliance
with fire safety requirements, which arise from other legislation. Nevertheless in
circumstances where fire safety inadequacies indicate that premises pose a risk to the
health and safety to those who enter them and where specific fire safety enforcement
does not provide a sufficient or sufficiently rapid remedy, the Licensing Authority will take
appropriate steps to ensure that the risk is removed including, where appropriate, and
where a review of the licence is requested, revocation of the licence.

In addition the Licensing Authority will also consider and deal with the introduction of
further hazards to public safety as part of an event and the exercise of controls over
occupancy, so that premises can be cleared safely and efficiently, in the event of an
emergency.

Where an applicant identifies an issue with regard to public safety (including fire safety)
which is not covered by existing legislation, the applicant should indicate in the operating
schedule the steps which will be taken to ensure public safety. Depending on the
location, size and likely clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any)
to be provided, the following issues may be of relevance:

The maximum capacity of the premises, and the arrangements for ensuring that a
capacity limit is not exceeded and for monitoring capacity. This applies to the
premises as a whole and to different rooms or levels within the premises.

Steps taken to ensure that all staff involved in the management of the premises
have the capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure
that the premises are operated in such a manner as to ensure the safety of the
public

The design of the premises and in particular the capability of the structure to bear
the likely loads to be imposed at maximum occupancy.

The structural condition of the premises and state of repair.

The condition of the electrical and gas services, and arrangements for temporary
electrical installations.

The lighting, heating and ventilation systems.

The fire resisting and fire separation properties of the premises.

The means of escape from the premises.

The adequacy of the sanitary arrangements.



16.0

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

Page 70

° The use of flame retardant materials on fixtures and fittings.

The protection and safety of the audience, particularly at any indoor sporting event
or boxing or wrestling entertainment.

. The availability of qualified first aiders when the premises are open.
° The protection and safety of performers of entertainment.

The Licensing Authority will expect the applicant to have carried out a risk assessment
on these matters in producing the operating schedule. The above list is not intended to
be exhaustive, and the Licensing Authority will expect the applicant to have considered
all relevant aspects of the safety and suitability of the premises which are not dealt with
under other legislation, and which are within the control of the applicant.

Live Music, Dancing, Theatre and Indoor Sport

The Licensing Authority recognises that proper account should be taken of the need to
encourage and promote live music, dancing and theatre for the wider cultural benefit of
communities generally. The potential for limited disturbance in neighbourhoods will be
balanced with these wider benefits, particularly for children.

In determining what conditions should be attached to licences and certificates as a
matter of appropriateness for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the Licensing
Authority will be mindful of the need to avoid measures which deter live music, dancing
and theatre, by imposing indirect costs of a disproportionate nature.

To encourage more performances of live music, the 2012Act amended the Act by
deregulating aspects of the performance of live music so that in certain circumstances
live music is not a licensable activity. However, it remains licensable:

. where a performance of live music — whether amplified or unamplified — takes place

before 08:00 or after 23:00 on any day;

° where a performance of amplified live music does not take place either on relevant

licensed premises, or at a workplace that is not licensed other than for the provision
of late night refreshment;

° where a performance of amplified live music takes place at relevant licensed

premises at a time when those premises are not open for the purposes of being
used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

o where a performance of amplified live music takes place at relevant licensed

premises, or workplaces, in the presence of an audience of more than 200 people;
or
e where a licensing authority intentionally removes the effect of the deregulation
provided for by the Act (as amended by the 2012 Act) when imposing a condition on a
premises licence or club premises certificate as a result of a licence review

The amendments made to the Act by the 2012 Act affect conditions relating to live
music in licensed premises. Any existing licence conditions on relevant licensed
premises (or conditions added on a determination of an application for a premises
licence or club premises certificate) which relate to live music remain in place, but are
suspended between the hours of 08:00 and 23:00 on the same day where the
following conditions are met:

e at the time of the live music, the premises are open for the purposes of being used for
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises;



16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

16.10

16.11

Page 71

o if the live music is amplified, the performance takes place before an audience of no
more than 200 people; and
e the live music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day.

However, even where the Act (as amended by the 2012 Act) has deregulated aspects
of the performance of live music, it remains possible to apply for a review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate if there are appropriate grounds to do so. On a
review of a premises licence or club premises certificate, section 177A (3) of the Act
permits a licensing authority to lift the suspension and give renewed effect to an existing
condition relating to live music. Similarly, under section 177A(4), a licensing authority
may add a condition relating to live music as if live music were regulated entertainment,
and as if that premises licence or club premises certificate licensed the live music.

The Licensing Authority will monitor the impact of any restrictions on regulated
entertainment in the district, particularly on live music and dancing. If there is evidence
that licensing requirements deter such activities, it will consider how to prevent this and,
if necessary will review this policy, but will remain mindful of the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Authority recognises that performances of live music and dancing are
central to the development of cultural diversity and vibrant communities where artistic
freedom of expression is valued. Music and dancing also help to unite communities, and
in ethnically diverse communities, new and emerging musical and dance forms can
assist the development of a fully integrated society.

As a result of the 2013 Order, a performance of a play or dance, or an indoor sporting
event, will no longer require a licence to the extent that certain qualifying conditions (see
paragraph 2.6) are satisfied. Similarly, to the extent that those qualifying conditions are
satisfied, any current licence condition that relates to an activity for which a licence is no
longer required will (except in the circumstances described in the next paragraph) have
no effect

Where, however, non-licensable activities take place at the same time as other activities
for which a licence is required (e.g. the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises), conditions included in a licence may nevertheless apply to the non-licensable
activities in the circumstances set out in paragraphs 16.9 and 16.10 below.

If appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and if there is a link to
remaining licensable activities, conditions that relate to non-licensable activities can

be added to or altered on that premises licence or club premises certificate at review
following problems occurring at the premises. This has been a feature of licence
conditions since the Act came into force. A relevant example could be the use of
conditions relating to large screen broadcasts of certain sporting events which,
combined with alcohol consumption, create a genuine risk to the promotion of the
licensing objectives. It is also not uncommon for licence conditions relating to the sale of
alcohol to restrict access to outside areas, such as unlicensed beer gardens, after a
certain time.

Similarly, while karaoke no longer needs licensing as the provision of entertainment
facilities (and will generally be classed as a performance of live music) it might, for
example, be possible on review to limit the use or volume of a microphone made
available for customers, if a problem had occurred because of customers purchasing
alcohol for consumption on the premises becoming louder and less aware of causing
noise nuisance later in the evening. Another example might be a condition restricting



16.12

16.13

17.0

17.1

17.2

18.0

18.1

18.2

18.3

Page 72

access to a dance floor, where the presence of customers who had been consuming
alcohol on the premises had led to serious disorder.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the absence of cultural provision in any area can
itself lead to young people being diverted into anti-social activities that damage
communities and the young people involved themselves.

The Licensing Authority is mindful that the Council itself, as landowner, may seek in its
own name premises licences for appropriate public spaces within the district. This will
make it easier for people to organise suitable cultural events on Council property.

Boxing and Wrestling

The 2013 Order amended the existing descriptions of regulated entertainment to make
clear that both an indoor boxing or wrestling entertainment cannot also be an indoor
sporting event, and that any contest, exhibition or display combining boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts (‘combined fighting sports’) is — whether indoors or not — a
boxing or wrestling entertainment.

To the extent that a premises licence or club premises certificate purports to authorise a
boxing or wrestling entertainment or combined fighting sports as an ‘indoor sporting
event’, the 2013 Order provides that the authorisation will be treated as having
authorised those activities as a boxing or wrestling entertainment. Those activities will
continue to be subject to any relevant conditions attached to that authorisation.

Incidental Music

In addition to provisions introduced by the 2012 Act, the performance of live music
or playing of recorded music is not regulated entertainment under the Act if it is
‘incidental’ to another activity “which is not itself a description of entertainment falling
within paragraph 2” of Schedule 1 to the Act.

As a result of the 2013 Order, the incidental music exemption can apply to an indoor
sporting event or a performance of a play or dance for which no licence is required as
it takes place between 08:00 and 23:00 on the same day before an audience which
does not exceed the relevant limit; such an activity would no longer be a description of
entertainment within the meaning of paragraph 2 of Schedule 1 to the Act. This
means that, while a performance of live music or the playing of recorded music cannot
be incidental to a boxing or wrestling entertainment, such music may be within the scope
of the incidental music exemption for an indoor sporting event or performance of a play
or dance for which no licence is required (e.g. because it is an indoor sporting event
taking place between 08:00 and 23:00 before an audience which does not exceed
1,000).

Whether or not music is “incidental” to another activity will depend on the facts of each
case. In considering whether or not live or recorded music is incidental, one relevant
factor will be whether, against a background of the other activities already taking place,
the addition of music™ will create the potential to undermine the promotion of one or more
of the four licensing objectives of the Act. Other factors might include some or all of

the following:



Page 73

Is the music the main, or one of the main, reasons for people attending the premises
and being charged?

Is the music advertised as the main attraction?

Does the volume of the music disrupt or predominate over other activities, or could it
be described as ‘background’ music?

18.4 Conversely, factors which would not normally be relevant in themselves include:

19.0

19.1

19.2

20.0

20.1

20.2

20.3

20.4

The number of musicians, e.g. an orchestra providing incidental music at a large
exhibition.

Whether musicians are paid.

Whether the performance is pre-arranged.

Whether a charge is made for admission to the premises.

Tourism and Employment

The Licensing Authority will ensure that it receives, when appropriate, reports on the
needs of the local tourist economy and the cultural strategy for the area to ensure that
these are reflected in the considerations of its Committee and Sub-Committees.

The Licensing Act Committee will also ensure that it is kept informed of the employment
situation in the area and the need for new investment and employment where
appropriate.

Link between Licensing and Planning and other Requlatory Regimes

The Licensing Authority is mindful that the licensing and planning regimes should be
kept separate to avoid duplication and inefficiency. A licensing application should not be
a re-run of the planning application. Where considered necessary, the Licensing Act
Committee will report to the Planning Committee on the situation regarding licensed
premises within the area, including the general impact of alcohol-related crime and
disorder. This will enable the Planning Committee to have regard to such matters when
taking its decisions and avoid any unnecessary overlap.

In general, planning permissions authorise a broad type of use of a premises, whereas
licences are granted for a particular type of activity. A planning permission for an
entertainment use may cover activities that can have a wide range of different impacts in
the locality. The precise nature of the impacts of the specified activities proposed by a
prospective licence holder need to be considered when an application is made for a
premises licence or club premises certificate.

An application for a premises licence or club premises certificate will normally only be
considered where the activity to be authorised by the licence is a lawful planning use of
the premises, as evidenced by a valid planning consent, and the hours sought do not
exceed those authorised by such planning consent. However, the Licensing Authority
acknowledges that there may be circumstances where it is appropriate to deal with a
licensing application before the planning process has been completed, and notes in
particular the provisions in the Act in respect of provisional statements.

The Licensing Authority recognises that matters such as health and safety and fire
safety are dealt with in other legislation, and will avoid duplication with other regulatory
regimes so far as possible. Only conditions that are appropriate for the promotion of the



21.0

21.1

21.2

21.3

22.0

221

22.2

22.3

22.4

22.5

22.6

22.7

Page 74

licensing objectives will be imposed, and only following the consideration of relevant
representations.

Promotion of Racial Equality

The Race Relations Act 1976, as amended by the Race Relations (Amendment) Act
2000, places a legal obligation on public authorities to have due regard to the need to
eliminate unlawful discrimination, and to promote equality of opportunity and good
relations between persons of different racial groups.

The Council is required under the Race Relations Act 1976, as amended, to produce a
race equality scheme, assess and consult on the likely impact of proposed policies on
race equality, monitor policies for any adverse impact on the promotion of race equality,
and publish the results of such consultations, assessments and monitoring.

The Licensing Authority will monitor the impact of this policy on race equality, and feed
the results of such monitoring into the race equality scheme.

Administration, Exercise and Delegation of Functions

The powers of the Licensing Authority under the Act may be carried out by the Licensing
Committee, a Sub-Committee, or by an officer acting under delegated authority.

Many licensing decisions will be purely administrative in nature, and where there are no
relevant representations, the Licensing Authority takes the view that a decision should
be delegated to officers in the interests of speed, efficiency and cost-effectiveness.

Accordingly, where there are no representations for example for an application for the
grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, the matter will be dealt with by
officers. Applications where there are relevant representations will be dealt with by
Members, as will any application for a review of a licence.

The Licensing Authority does not intend that a Sub-Committee considering an
application will include any Member who represents the Ward in which the premises
which are the subject of the application are situated.

Applicants are encouraged to address the licensing objectives in their Operating
Schedule having regard to the type of premises, the licensable activities to be provided,
the operational procedures, the nature of the location and the needs of the local
community.

Applicants are encouraged to make themselves aware of any relevant planning and
transportation policies, tourism and cultural strategies, local crime prevention strategies
including the Lancaster District Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy 2007 — 2010, and any
other documents setting out good practice in relation to some or all types of premises
(for example, “Safer Clubbing”). Applicants will be expected to have taken these into
account, where relevant and appropriate, and to demonstrate when formulating their
Operating Schedule that such policies and documents have been considered.

Where the Act or Regulations thereunder require the submission of plans, the Licensing
Authority will generally require these to be drawn to the scale of 1 centimetre
representing 100 centimetres, although a different scale may be permitted by prior
agreement for plans of open land.



22.7

22.8

22.9

22.10

Page 75

When determining applications the Licensing Authority will have regard to any Guidance
issued by the Home Office. In particular, account will be taken of the need to encourage
and promote live music, dancing and theatre for the wider cultural benefit of the
community as a whole. If representations are made concerning the potential for limited
disturbance in a particular neighbourhood, the Licensing Authority’s consideration will be
balanced against the wider benefits to the community.

When attaching conditions following the consideration of relevant representations, the
Licensing Authority will also be aware of the need to avoid measures which might deter
live music, dancing or theatre by imposing indirect costs of a substantial nature.
However, this will be balanced with the need to promote the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Authority acknowledges the advice received from the Home Office that
the views of vocal minorities should not be allowed to predominate over the general
interests of the community.

The following table sets out the delegation arrangements established under Section 10
of the Act:

Matter to be dealt with | Sub Committee Officers
Application for Personal | If a Police If no Police
Licence with relevant representation made | representation made
Unspent Convictions

Application for premises | If a representation If no representation
Licence/club premises | made made

Certificate

Application for If a representation If no representation
Provisional statement made made

Application to vary If a representation If no representation
premises licence/club made made

premises certificate

Application to vary If a police objection All other cases
Designated premises

Supervisor

Request to be removed All cases

as designated premises

supervisor

Application for transfer | If a police objection All other cases
of premises licence
Applications for interim | If a police objection All other cases
authorities
Application to review All cases
Premises
Licence/club premises
Certificate

Decision on whether a All cases
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc.




23.0

23.1

23.2

23.3

Page 76

Decision to object when | All cases

Determination of a
Police objection to a
Temporary event notice.

Determination of film
classification

Determination of Minor
Variations

Disspaplication of the
S19 requirement to have
a designated premise
supervisior in Community
Premise

Local Authority is a
Consultee and not the
relevant authority
Considering the
Application.

Enforcement Policy

The Licensing Authority has established protocols with amongst others, the Lancashire
Constabulary and Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service and the Council’'s Environmental
Health service on enforcement issues to ensure efficiency in the deployment of local
authority staff and the other regulatory services who may be engaged in enforcing
licensing law and the inspection of licensed premises. For this purpose, a M.A.L.T (Multi
-Agency Licensing Team) has been set up by the relevant enforcement agencies to
ensure effective and focussed enforcement. Inspections will take place if and when they
are judged necessary, and this should ensure that resources are more effectively
concentrated on problem premises. On occasions, multi-agency enforcement
inspections will be carried out in conjunction with Home Office approved enforcement
campaigns. The protocols will provide for the targeting of agreed problem and high-risk
premises, but with a lighter touch being applied to those premises which are shown to be
well managed and maintained. The Authority recognises the Hampton principles of
inspection and enforcement, which include:

¢ No inspection should take place without a reason , and
Regulators should recognise that a key element of their activity will be to allow or
even encourage, economic progress and only to intervene when there is a clear
case for protection

In any enforcement action taken by the Licensing Authority, the key principles of
consistency, transparency and proportionality will be maintained.

The name of a Designated Premises Supervisor will be displayed on the summary of the
licence, which must be prominently displayed at the premises. For enforcement



Page 77

purposes, if the Designated Premises Supervisor is not present at the premises, the
Licensing Authority considers that it is good practice for name of the personal licence
holder or another person authorised for the sale of alcohol to be displayed in a
prominent position on the premises to provide a point of contact for the enforcement
agencies.

24.0 Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders

24.1 This section provides guidance about Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders
(“EMROs"). The power conferred on licensing authorities to make, vary or revoke an
EMRO (or propose to take any of these steps) is set out in sections 172A to 172E of the
Act. This power enables a licensing authority to prohibit the sale of alcohol for a
specified time period between the hours of 12am and 6am in the whole or part of its
area, if it is satisfied that this would be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

24.2 EMROs are designed to address recurring problems such as high levels of alcohol-
related crime and disorder in specific areas at specific times; serious public nuisance;
and other instances of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour which is not directly
attributable to specific premises.

24.3 An EMRO:

. applies to the supply of alcohol authorised by premises licences, club premises
certificates and temporary event notices;

° applies for any period beginning at or after 12am and ending at or before 6am. It
does not have to apply on every day of the week, and can apply for different time
periods on different days of the week;

° applies for a limited or unlimited period (for example, an EMRO could be introduced
for a few weeks to apply to a specific event);

. applies to the whole or any part of the licensing authority’s area;

. will not apply to any premises on New Year’s Eve (defined as 12am to 6am on 1
January each year);

° will not apply to the supply of alcohol by those who provide hotel or similar
accommodation to their residents between 12 am and 6am, provided the alcohol is
sold at those times only through mini-bars and/or room service; and

° will not apply to a relaxation of licensing hours by virtue of an order made under
section 172 of the Act.

24.4 An EMRO can apply to the whole or part of the licensing authority’s area. The area may,
for example, comprise a single floor of a shopping complex or exclude premises which
have clearly demonstrated to the licensing authority that the licensable activities carried
on there do not contribute to the problems which form the basis for the proposed EMRO.

24.5 The final decision to make an EMRO (or to vary or revoke one) would be made by the
full council of the licensing authority. Any preceding steps, including advertising the
proposed EMRO, holding hearings and making a determination to put before the full
council for its final decision, are for the licensing committee of the licensing authority.

24.6 Before the licensing committee determines to recommend that the full council make a
proposed EMRO, it would have to be satisfied that it has sufficient evidence to
demonstrate that making the EMRO would be appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The licensing authority would consider evidence from partners,
including responsible authorities and local Community Safety Partnerships, alongside its



25.0

25.1

25.2

25.3

26.0

26.1

26.2

26.3

26.4

26.5

Page 78

own evidence, to determine whether an EMRO would be appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

Personal Licences

Much of the foregoing policy inevitably relates to premises licences and club premises
certificates. However, the Licensing Authority will also be responsible for issuing
personal licences authorising individuals to supply alcohol or to authorise the supply of
alcohol, in accordance with a premises licence.

Provided that an applicant fulfils the requirements of Section 120 (2) (a), (b) and (c), of
the Act, a licence will be granted unless the applicant has a relevant conviction or a
foreign conviction as defined in the Act. In the event of such a conviction, the
application will be referred to the Police, and if the Police give an objection notice, a
hearing will generally be held. Whilst each application and objection will be considered
on its merits, the application will normally be rejected if the Licensing Authority considers
this appropriate for the crime prevention objective.

From the 1% April 2015 the requirement to renew a personal licence has been removed.
As a result of that amendment a personal licence will no longer have an expiry date.

Permitted temporary activities

Where a person wishes to use premises for one or more of the licensable activities for a
period not exceeding 168 hours or 7 days a premises licence is not required. The
person can simply serve a temporary event notice on the Licensing Authority notifying
them of the event. The notice must be served on the Licensing Authority and a copy
served on the police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions no
later than ten working days before the event is to begin (not including either the day the
notice is received or the day of the event) or 5 working days in the case of a late TEN.
However the Licensing Authority would encourage applicants to give as much notice as
possible so that the notice can be given full consideration

The maximum number of persons allowed on the premises at the same time during the
temporary event is 499.

If alcohol is to be supplied, all supplies must be carried out by or under the authority of
the person who served the notice.

Only the police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions may
object to the staging of a temporary event and they may do so only on the ground that
allowing the premises to be used as proposed would undermine any of the four licensing
objectives.

The Licensing Authority must consider an objection notice and any representations
which the premises user may wish to make. This is likely to be by way of a hearing
unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary. The Licensing Authority will give
notice of its decision and the reasons for the decision. If the Licensing Authority upholds
the objection it may serve a counter notice and the temporary event will not be able to be
staged or it may attach conditions to the TEN. The licensing authority acknowledges
that it cannot attach any condition in relation to a TEN that is not already attached to the
premise licence if applicable. It is hoped that organisers of such activities will voluntarily



Page 79

comply with the requirements of this policy in staging their events. When considering
objections the Licensing Authority will take account of the provisions of this document.

26.6 Late notices can be given no later than 5 working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event in relation to which the notice is given. A late notice given later
than 5 working days before the event to which it relates will be returned as void and the
activities described in it will not be authorised. The number of late notices that can be
given in any one calendar year is limited to 10 for personal licence holders and 2 for
non-personal licence holders. These count towards the total number of temporary event
notices (i.e. 50 temporary event notices per year for personal licence holders and 5
temporary event notices for non-personal licence holders).

If there is an objection from either the police or local authority exercising environmental
health functions, the event will not go ahead and a counter notice will be issued.

26.7 There are statutory limitations on the number of temporary event notices which can be
given by individuals and which can be given in relation to particular premises.

° the number of times a person may give a temporary event notice (50 times per year
for a personal licence holder and 5 times per year for other people);

. the number of times a person may give a late temporary event notice (10 times per
year for a personal licence holder and 2 times per year for other people);

° the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any
particular premises (12 times in a calendar year);

. the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (168 hours or 7
days);

° the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event notices
at any individual premises (21 days per calendar year); and

o the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at any
one time (a maximum of 499).

26.8 For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per
personal licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder
(in a calendar year), temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in
business with a premises user (and that business involves carrying on licensable
activities) count towards those totals. The limits applying to late temporary event notices
are included within the overall limits applying to the total number of temporary event
notices.

27.0 Contact Details /Advice / Guidance

Applicants can obtain further details about licensing or the application process from:
The Licensing Manager or any other officer in the Licensing Section.

Telephone: 01524 582033
e-mail:licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Licensing staff will be willing to give general advice to potential applicants.
For specific advice on any intended application, an applicant may wish to consult a
solicitor who has specialist knowledge of the Act.



Page 80

Details of how to make a representation in relation to an application for a premises
licence are attached at Appendix 1

Details of how to request a review of a premises licence are attached at appendix 2



Page 81

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING
To: The Applicant: Wennington Hall Limited

Other Persons Mr & Mrs Nicholas & Julie Bayldon

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider relevant representations in respect of an application under
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as Wennington
Hall, Lodge Lane, Wennington, Lancaster, LA2 8NS, will take place on the 14th
December 2023, at Morecambe Town Hall, commencing at 10.30 a.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he or she considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he/she intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
given by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request
for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out
details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on
which that person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this day 5th December 2023 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING



Page 82

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information
At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and
(c) Address the Sub-Committee
3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such
information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager as soon as possible before the day of the hearing.



Page 83

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 84

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005 APPLY

1.

The Chairman will introduce the Members and the Legal Adviser and Democratic
Support Officer.

The Chairman will ask the parties to introduce themselves and any persons with
them.

The Chairman will confirm that there is no reason why any of the three sub-
committee Members should not participate in this matter.

The Chairman will confirm that this is a discussion led by the authority, that any
guestions should generally be put through the Chairman, and that cross-
examination will only be permitted if the Sub-Committee considers that it is
necessary.

The Chairman will ask the parties if they have any requests to cross-examine,
and such requests will be considered by the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests from the parties for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

The Chairman will explain to the parties that the procedure to be followed will be
the published one (unless the circumstances of the case require the normal
procedures to be varied) — that is,

- that the Licensing Manager (or his representative) will introduce the details of
the application, the reason for the hearing, and the documentation,

- that each party making representations will address the sub-committee in turn
and will call other persons where permission has been given

- that the applicant/licence holder will present his case and will call other
persons where permission has been given

- that Members may ask questions of all parties and persons

- that questions from the parties must be directed through the Chairman unless
cross-examination has been permitted under 4 above

- that all parties will have the opportunity to make a closing statement, with the
applicant/licence holder having the final word

- that the Sub-Committee will withdraw to make its decision and formulate the
reasons for the decision in private, and will ask its Legal Adviser and the
Democratic Support Officer to join it in order to assist in documenting the
decision and the reasons, or to provide clarification on any point. The decision
will be announced in public and confirmed in writing. (In certain
circumstances, the decision may not be made on the same day as the
hearing). In the event that the Legal Adviser has been asked for clarification
on any point then the point raised and the advice given will be declared to all
parties.

The Chairman will indicate the maximum period of time each party will be allowed
in which to present their case, and will seek comments from the parties before
the Sub-Committee makes its final indication on this point.

The hearing will then proceed following the procedure in 7 above. The Chairman
will arrange for reasonable comfort breaks throughout the hearing.



	Agenda
	1 LICENSING ACT 2003 - PREMISE LICENCE GRANT- WENNINGTON HALL, LODGE LANE, WENNINGTON, LANCASTER, LA2 8NS - DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOLLOWING RELEVANT REPRESENTATION
	Wennington Hall (New Application) Oct 2023
	lancaster-1438719-10300461 Wennington Plan - Final (1)
	Representation_redacted
	Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021 - Appendix No.3
	Notice of Hearing - Wennington Hall (December 2023)


